
Agenda 11-09-2023 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 2 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

November 9, 2023 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, November 9, 2023, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room 
of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS 
 
15 Ryder Cup Circle 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 144 square foot three-season room off the rear of the 
home. 
 
27 North Country Club Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for the renovation of multiple windows in several areas of 
the home. 
 
3 Surrey Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 247 square foot sunroom off the rear 
of the home. 
 
19 Arbor Creek Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 90 square foot dormer to the 2nd story 
of the home. 
 
4 Knowlton Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 455 square foot second floor addition above the 
existing garage.  
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
11 Bridleridge Farms 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 3,332 square foot single-family home in the 
Bridleridge Farms Subdivision. 
 
 
DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS: PRELIMINARY 
 
78 State Street 
Applicant is requesting approval for the demolition of a 100-year-old detached garage, with the 
intent to build a new detached garage on the property. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 



Agenda 11-09-2023 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 2 of 2 

 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNS 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue – Rochester Regional Health 
Applicant is requesting design review for signage for Rochester Regional Health at Pittsford 
Plaza. 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW CONSTRUCTION 
 
961 Panorama Trail South – Panorama Landing Building D 
Applicant is requesting design review for a new, 24,000 square foot commercial building in 
Panorama Landing (shell only). 
 
 
DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS: PUBLIC HEARING 
 
105 Ellingwood Drive 
Applicant is requesting approval to demolish the existing 1,729+/- square foot home, with 
exception of the garage, and rebuild a new 3,650+/- square foot home on the property. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 10-25-2023 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 1 of 6 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

OCTOBER 25, 2023 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on October 25, 2023, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-
Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT:  Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Jim Vekasy; John Mitchell; Bonnie Salem;  

Kathleen Cristman; Paul Whitbeck 
 
ABSENT:   Dave Wigg, Vice Chairman 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney;  

Meghan Brooks, Building Department Assistant; Cathy Koshykar, Town  
Board Liaison 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were 15 members of the public present.     
 
 
 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called the 
meeting to order at 6:00PM.  
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider confirmed that Wayne Goodman will be attending. DRHPB 
Member Salem confirmed with the Building Department Assistant, Meghan Brooks, that the 
reception invite letters will be sent out by November 1, 2023. Board Member Salem asked the 
Board for their thoughts on inviting other interested parties to the reception, eg. Town Board 
members, the Town Historian, etc. She also stated that invitations have been sent out to two 
owners of designated homes; one has confirmed, and the other will be receiving a letter this 
week. She is requesting an RSVP from attendees by November 27, 2023, and hopes that in the 
next meeting the Board can decide on specific refreshments for the event. 
 
Chairman Schneider stated that Mr. Goodman had asked him what he would be talking about, 
and whether he would need a slideshow. The Board agreed that a more informal talk would be 
appropriate, with standard slideshow going on behind it. 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: ADDITIONS & RENOVATIONS 
 
4 Knowlton Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 455 square foot second floor addition above the 
existing garage. 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 10-25-2023 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 2 of 6 

The applicant was not present to introduce this application. The application will be held to the 
following meeting on November 9, 2023. 
 

4048 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for an 80 square foot porch addition to the front of the 
home. 

Chuck Smith of Design Works Architecture introduced the application. There was a brief 
discussion on the number of homes that are designated within the Town. Mr. Smith stated that 
they will be adding a porch to the front door of this property. The home currently has a 30-inch 
deep stoop but no cover, and they would like to cover the stoop and, in doing so, extend it. The 
fascias will match the main roof of the house. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked if the columns would be fluted or solid. Mr. Smith said that they will 
not be fluted. Board Member Salem confirmed with Mr. Smith that all the brick shown in the 
design is currently there. 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the 80 square foot porch addition to the 
front of the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 

77 Coventry Ridge 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 450 square foot pavilion off the rear 
of the home. 

Brandon Smith of Cadre Curbing LLC introduced the application. Mr. Smith stated that they will 
be adding a composite deck with a covered structure to the rear of the hom. The structure will 
be 14 feet by 17 feet, and the finishings and design will match the new home, including the 
shingles. 
 
DRHPB Member Jim Vekasy asked if there would be a veneered stone wall as shown in the 
plans. Mr. Smith replied that the owner decided not to add that element in the final design. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the approximately 450 square foot 
pavilion off the rear of the home, with the condition that no stone veneer would not be added to 
the back wall, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member John Mitchell. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
9 Bridleridge Farms 
Applicant is requesting design review for a new, 3,005 square foot, single-family home in the 
Bridleridge Farms Subdivision. 
 
Austin Miller of Bridleridge Construction Corporation introduced the application. Mr. Miller stated 
that they will be building a 3,005 square foot home in the new subdivision. He briefly described 
the exterior materials of the home, including the fact that while paint colors have not been 
decided, the shakes and clapboard would likely be painted the same color. 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 10-25-2023 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 3 of 6 

 
Board Member Salem stated that she feels that this plan seems complementary to the previous 
two Bridleridge Farms homes that came before the DRHPB, and appreciates that they all have 
side load garages. Chairman Schneider added that, in the future, the Board would like to see 
images of the other homes in the packets, to avoid having anything too similar right next door. 
 
Board Member Salem noted that there are a number of materials used, including stone, shake, 
and clapboard, but the Board as a whole expressed that they like that the shakes and clapboard 
would have different textures but be painted the same color. 
 
DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman motioned to approve the new, 3,005 square foot single-
family home in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision as submitted. This motion was seconded by 
DRHPB Member Jim Vekasy. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
17 Country Club Road 
Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-
196, for the demolition of a pool on a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Schneider opened the public hearing. 
 
Micky Suri of 17 Country Club Road introduced the application. Ms. Suri stated that she is 
hoping to remove the pool and return the area to a landscaped yard. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked if there is a pool house and, if so, would it be removed as well. Ms. 
Suri stated that the pool house would stay as storage and is not part of the demolition. Board 
Member Salem asked if shrubs will be coming out as well. Ms. Suri stated that unfortunately 
they had to as a part of the process. 
 
Chairman Schneider opened the podium to members of the public. Chuck Smith of Design 
Works Architecture asked if the property is in a historic district. Board Member Salem stated that 
it is not. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider moved to close the public hearing. All approved, none 
opposed. The resolution for a Certificate of Appropriateness was read and passed (attached). 
 
 
DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS 
 
78 State Street 
Applicant is requesting approval for the demolition of a 100-year-old detached garage, with the 
intent to build a new detached garage on the property. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Keith Gardner of Gardner Construction & Development introduced the application with the 
homeowner Steven Goldberg. Mr. Gardner stated that the homeowner is proposing to demo the 
garage because it is structurally unsound and does not meet current setback requirements, with 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 10-25-2023 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 4 of 6 

the intent to then build a new detached garage that meets current zoning and is set back behind 
the house. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked about the garage’s structural deficits. Mr. Gardner confirmed that it 
is structurally unsound and that it looks like one good snowstorm could take it down. Mr. 
Goldberg added that there are a lot of gaps and holes in the sidings, as well as rot in the beams.  
 
The Town Attorney Robert Koegel stated that the purpose of this meeting is to act as a 
discretionary hearing for the Board to decide whether or not they feel that the garage 
contributes to the existing character of the neighborhood by virtue of the structure’s architectural 
or historic nature. If they do not feel that it does so, the Board can then move to exempt the 
garage demolition from the full review process. 
 
DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman asked if they are planning on replacing the new garage on 
top of the old footprint. Building Department Assistant Meghan Brooks stated that the existing 
garage’s location does not meet the current zoning code and confirmed that the DRHPB cannot 
ask the homeowner to build the new one there. Mr. Gardner confirmed that they do not yet have 
plans for the new garage, but that it will match many of the details of the home. 
 
Board Member Salem confirmed with Mr. Koegel that the Board can withhold its decision if they 
feel something is missing. 
 
Chairman Schneider noted that, from the photos, it looks like the garage was expanded over 
time and improperly done. Board Member Salem stated that while it looks like it came about 
after the home was built and the property is not designated, she feels it is important to keep in 
mind that the home is adjacent to Pittsford Village, which is a historic district. 
 
Board Member Vekasy stated that he feels that the garage is not adding any historical or 
architectural significance to the original home. DRHPB Members John Mitchell and Paul 
Whitbeck agreed, though Board Member Whitbeck added that he wished that the Board had 
been provided a few photos of the issues on the inside. 
 
Board Members Salem and Christman stated that they feel uncomfortable exempting the 
application from the review process without knowing what will replace it. Chairman Schneider 
asked Mr. Gardner if there was any plan concept, and Mr. Gardner responded that the current 
idea is a single-story garage with a loft area for storage. 
 
After some discussion, the DRHPB requested that the applicant bring supplemental materials to 
the next meeting before voting on the demolition process. These materials should include 
preliminary plans, elevations from the front and side showing a scaled relationship to the house, 
and confirmation that the new garage will have two single doors. 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNS 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue – Apple Cinemas 
Applicant is requesting design review for 45 square feet of signage for Apple Cinemas in 
Pittsford Plaza. 
 
No applicant was present to introduce the application. Chairman Schneider confirmed with 
Building Inspector Anthony Caruso that the size meets Town code and asked if the Board had 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 10-25-2023 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 5 of 6 

any comments. The Board expressed a generally positive sentiment towards the new signage, 
though Board Member Christman stated that she hopes that the applicant knows that they have 
maxed out on signage and would not be able to add show listings. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Schneider motioned to approve the 45 square feet of signage at 3349 
Monroe for Apple Cinemas in Pittsford Plaza as submitted. This motion was seconded by 
DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
 
3350 Monroe Avenue – Sercu Law 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 30 square foot sign for a new 
business. 
 
Larry Wells with Rotolite Elliott introduced the application. Mr. Wells stated the project is a 
channel letter sign for Sercu Law anchored onto trusses on the fascia. It would utilize LED lights 
and be front-lit. It is replacing a structure that was bracketed up on the front of the building by 
the previous property owner. 
 
Board Member Whitbeck confirmed with Building Inspector Anthony Caruso that it meets Town 
code. Chairman Schneider asked why they had chosen that color; Mr. Wells responded that it is 
the brand color. 
 
Board Member Mitchell asked if the pictures were to scale and if the raceway would be white. 
Mr. Wells confirmed that they were to scale, and that the raceway would be white to match the 
fascia. 
 
DRHPB Member John Mitchell motioned to approve the approximately 30 square foot sign for 
Sercu Law as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
3240 Monroe Avenue – Ethan Allen 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 63 square foot sign for Ethan Allen in 
Pittsford Square. 
 
Jared Roth, the owner of Ethan Allen in Victor, introduced the application with Kirk Wright with 
Sign and Lighting Services. Mr. Roth and Mr. Wright proposed an illuminated sign of white 
channel letters flush mounted to the brick. 
 
Board Member Vekasy asked how deep the letters are. Mr. Wright stated that they are 3 inches 
deep. Board Member Salem asked if this sign would be similar to the one in Victor, and Mr. 
Roth stated that while it would be similar, the letters would be skinnier and more congruent with 
the branded lettering. Board Member Salem expressed that it looks very sharp. 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the approximately 63 square foot sign for 
Ethan Allen in Pittsford Square as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member 
Paul Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 10-25-2023 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 6 of 6 

INFORMAL DISCUSSION 
 
145 Kilbourn Road - Oak Hill Country Club Clubhouse 
 
The DRHPB expressed a general sentiment that it is difficult to comment on these plans without 
having a better idea of what Oak Hill’s master plan for the renovation of the clubhouse, including 
if there will be any future additions. Chairman Schneider stated that he is appreciative that the 
country club is on the national and state registers and is concerned that the original structure’s 
integrity might be destroyed if they continue to add on. 
 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
The minutes of October 12, 2023, were approved following a motion by DRHPB Member John 
Mitchell. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem. Following a unanimous 
voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 
7:18PM.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
      
 
Meghan Brooks 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT 





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 2, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 













RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 2, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 









James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

C
ur

w
in

 R
es

id
en

ce
27

  N
o.

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
D

riv
e,

 R
oc

he
st

er
 N

Y
 1

46
18

(T
ow

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d,
 M

on
ro

e 
C

ou
nt

y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMARY BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EN-SUITE BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMODELED KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4-SEASON SUNROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STAIRS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

C
ur

w
in

 R
es

id
en

ce
27

  N
o.

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
D

riv
e,

 R
oc

he
st

er
 N

Y
 1

46
18

(T
ow

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d,
 M

on
ro

e 
C

ou
nt

y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANDED PRIMARY BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BEDROOM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW EN-SUITE BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WALK-IN CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW POWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMODELED KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUDROOM / LAUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STAIRS DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

C
ur

w
in

 R
es

id
en

ce
27

  N
o.

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
D

riv
e,

 R
oc

he
st

er
 N

Y
 1

46
18

(T
ow

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d,
 M

on
ro

e 
C

ou
nt

y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION -- EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION -- NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ANDERSEN 400 TW21032-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WINDOW SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WINDOW SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT (NORTH) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

C
ur

w
in

 R
es

id
en

ce
27

  N
o.

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
D

riv
e,

 R
oc

he
st

er
 N

Y
 1

46
18

(T
ow

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d,
 M

on
ro

e 
C

ou
nt

y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION -- EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION -- NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  ANDERSEN 400 CX145

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  ANDERSEN 400 CX145

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW  ANDERSEN 400 AR281

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT SIDE (WEST) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

C
ur

w
in

 R
es

id
en

ce
27

  N
o.

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
D

riv
e,

 R
oc

he
st

er
 N

Y
 1

46
18

(T
ow

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d,
 M

on
ro

e 
C

ou
nt

y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR (SOUTH) ELEVATION -- EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR (SOUTH)) ELEVATION -- EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE WINDOWS SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE WINDOWS SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE WINDOWS SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE WINDOWS SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ANDERSEN 400 TW21032-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR (SOUTH)) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



James P. Brasley

10 Cambridge Court
Fairport, NY   14450

(585) 377-9490

C
ur

w
in

 R
es

id
en

ce
27

  N
o.

 C
ou

nt
ry

 C
lu

b 
D

riv
e,

 R
oc

he
st

er
 N

Y
 1

46
18

(T
ow

n 
of

 P
itt

sf
or

d,
 M

on
ro

e 
C

ou
nt

y)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE (EAST) ELEVATION -- EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE  WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE (EAST) ELEVATION -- NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ANDERSEN 400 TW21032

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT SIDE (EAST) ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE OF DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIM BRASLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/01/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4























11/2/23, 12:50 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B23-000145

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 19 Arbor Creek Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 192.12-2-18
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kreiner, Britton C
Applicant: Hometown Design-Build

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 90 square foot dormer
to the 2nd story of the home.

Meeting Date: November 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 2, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 













10/18/23, 3:09 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www5.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B23-000119

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4 Knowlton Lane  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.06-1-54.11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Condon, James T
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 455 square foot second floor addition
above the existing garage.

Meeting Date: October 25, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 18, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





10/17/23, 2:41 PM Autodesk Viewer | Free Online File Viewer

https://viewer.autodesk.com/id/dXJuOmFkc2sub2JqZWN0czpvcy5vYmplY3Q6YTM2MHZpZXdlci1wcm90ZWN0ZWQvdDE2OTc1NjI4MzZfN2MzMzBmNmUtNGFiMy00YmZiLTk2YzktMzJmYWNhYmN… 1/1



10/17/23, 2:40 PM Autodesk Viewer | Free Online File Viewer

https://viewer.autodesk.com/id/dXJuOmFkc2sub2JqZWN0czpvcy5vYmplY3Q6YTM2MHZpZXdlci1wcm90ZWN0ZWQvdDE2OTc1NjI4MzZfN2MzMzBmNmUtNGFiMy00YmZiLTk2YzktMzJmYWNhYmN… 1/1



PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

o
rt

h
 M

ai
n
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

u
it

e 
1
0
4
 :
: 
Fa

ir
p
o
rt

, 
N

ew
  
Y
o
rk

  
1
4
4
5
0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll
 m

at
er

ia
l 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 w
it

h
in

 i
s 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

f 
D

es
ig

n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
an

d
 n

o
t 

to
 b

e 
re

p
ro

d
u
ce

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
.

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

2
0

1
6

 D
es

ig
n
 W

o
rk

s 
A

rc
h
it

ec
tu

re
, 

P.
C

. 
 A

ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
es

er
ve

d
. 

Ph
o
n
e:

 5
8
5
-3

7
7
-9

0
0
1
  
  
::
  
 w

w
w

.n
ew

d
es

ig
n
w

o
rk

s.
co

m

D A
 R

 C
 H

 I
 T

 E
 C

 T
 U

 R
 E

W
ES

IG
N

O
R

K
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION NOTES: 1. GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOWN GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.  DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE LOCATED TOWARDS THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE HOUSE.  LOCATE DOWNSPOUTS IN A NON-VISUALLY OFFENSIVE LOCATIONS. 2. PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED IN ATTIC TO LIMIT ROOF PENETRATIONS AND TO BE LOCATED AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  I.E. AT THE REAR OF THE HOUSE AND SHALL BE PRIMED AND PAINTED TO MATCH ROOF COLOR. 3. WINDOWS MANUFACTURER TO MATCH EXISTING. WINDOWS MANUFACTURER TO MATCH EXISTING. 4. WINDOW TAGS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT WINDOW TAGS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT HAVE AN "E" OR "T" BESIDE ITS DESIGNATION ARE TO DENOTE "EGRESS" OR "TEMPERED" AS BEING REQUIRED. 5. ALL FINISH COLORS FOR  WINDOWS AND ALL FINISH COLORS FOR  WINDOWS AND FRAMES TO BE SELECTED FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL RANGE. 6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW SIZES CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW SIZES AND QUANTITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING. 7. INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON WALLS AT INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON WALLS AT INTERSECTING ROOFS. 8. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED OFFSET OF SIDING TO GRADE OR ROOF SURFACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASCIAS ALIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND EXIST. ROOF TO NEW WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 10 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER T.O. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' - 3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN T.O. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 0 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21' - 9 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1' - 3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' - 5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEMENT WITH SIMULATED CHECK RAIL, MANUF. TO MATCH EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD FLASHING AT ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTURE FRAME CASING TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKE SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASCIA TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM. DRIP EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEALED FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE & WATER SHIELD TO EXTEND FROM FASCIA TO A MIN. OF 24" INSIDE THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE BUILDING AND AT ALL VALLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
40 YEAR ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING ON SYNTHETIC BREATHABLE UNDERLAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED SOFFIT TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF EXISTING ROOF TO BE DEMOLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF EXTENSION TO NEW 2ND FLOOR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 10 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER T.O. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' - 3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN T.O. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 0 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21' - 9 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1' - 3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' - 5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE EXISTING ROOF BACK INTO NEW SECOND FLOOR ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 10 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER T.O. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' - 3 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN T.O. PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9' - 0 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21' - 9 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE T.O. SUBFLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1' - 3 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' - 5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE BEYOND WITH NEW ADDITION ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H    E L E V A T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W E S T    E L E V A T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Documents

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-13-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDON ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 Knowlton Ln

AutoCAD SHX Text
Town of Pittsord

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monroe County, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S O U T H     E L E V A T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"



11/2/23, 10:53 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B23-000146

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 11 Bridleridge Farms  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 191.01-1-79
Zoning District: 
Owner: 
Applicant: Bridleridge Building Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 3,332 square foot single-family home
in the Bridleridge Farms Subdivision.

Meeting Date: November 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 2, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 

0= 9 Bridleridge Farms



COVER PAGE

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907. DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &

ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE.

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

PLAN 3332 / PROJECT 15475 B

SPEC HOME
LOT 4  BRIDLERIDGE FARMS

COVENTRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP.
PITTSFORD, NY

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

         

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
         1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

         4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

         5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

         6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

         1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

         2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:
         1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
         2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
         3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
         4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
         5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
         6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE 

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2018 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                           2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
                                                               42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                               115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                         CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                              SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH                                       42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                       SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                         NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                      1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT                          REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                               EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                         FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                  R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
                                                               ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR                                                40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR                                               30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD                     15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

1/6  FRONT & RIGHT ELEVATIONS

3/6  FOUNDATION PLAN

4/6  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

5/6  SECOND FLOOR & ROOF PLAN

6/6  SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS

N-2  REINFORCING NOTES

2/6  REAR & LEFT ELEVATIONS

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

         7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

9 Bridleridge Farms



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

3056

E FP

3056

FP

3056

E FP

3056

TFP

3060

E

3060 30603060

2850

FP

2850

FP

2856

7
'-
4
"

2856

10

12

10

12

12
8

12

8

12

8

3080

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1649  SQ.FT.

=  1683  SQ.FT.
=  3332  SQ.FT.

TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =  45,803  CU.FT.

1X8 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD.

1X12 TRIM BD. 1X12 FRIEZE BD.

12
7

6"

ERV 
EXHAUST

ERV 
INTAKE

TRLV60X25 FYPON
LOUVER IN 6" GABLE
PROJECTION WITH
SB014.5x2.5x3.5
BRACKETS ( TYP. )

3'-6"

8"8"

1X6 C.B. 

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

ASSUMED GRADE

PACK OUT
C.B. 4"

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

14" LOUVERED
SHUTTERS

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

10

12

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

6" WINDOW HEAD
W/ CROWN MLD'G

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

DRYER
VENT

TT

3060 ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

PACK OUT
C.B. 4"

3060

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

PACK OUT 4"

FLASHING

12

8

12

8

12

8

12

10

12

10

12

10

12

10

2868

T

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

1X6 TRIM W/
CROWN MLD'G

8" 8"

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1X6 C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

RIDGE VENT

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

FLASHING

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

0.30
0.54

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

12

8

12

10

12

10

2820 2820

2856

28562856

2456

8'
-0

"

12

8

T6"

12

10

8"8"

FP FP

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

AC UNIT

ASSUMED GRADE

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

RIDGE VENT

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

8'
-0

"

10

12

306030602040-2

90
80

 S
.G

.D
.

TT T

3056

E FPFP
2446

E FP

3056-2

FP

12

8

12

8

5060

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

10

12

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

6"

AC UNIT

8"8"

3056-3

FP

ASSUMED GRADE

1X6 C.B.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

10/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURN

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED

8'
-7

 5
/8

"

WIND.
R.O.

TOP OF POUR

2446-2 2446

T

E

WINDOW -
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS

W/ 5040 EGRESS
ROCKWELLSTEPS TO GRADE 

W/ GUARD RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

KIT. FAN
EXHAUST

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 90 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

VWD SOLAR GAIN GLASS W/ ARGON

0.30
0.54

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FURN.

HW

20'-0" 15'-0" 13'-2"

48'-2" 21'-10"

70'-0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

4
4
'-
0"

10'-9" 9'-0" 9'-0"

9'-2" 11'-0" 10'-0"

15'-0" 8'-0" 15'-6" 9'-8"

48'-2" 21'-10"

70'-0"

9'-0" 7'-6" 15'-0"

8"

2
'-
4
"

9'
-4

"
3
'-
8"

1
6'

-4
"

4
'-
4
"

3
6'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

3
0'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

4
'-
1

0"
9'

-0
"

1
3
'-
1

0"

12"

4
'-
1

0"

5
'-
1

0"

7
'-
1

1
"

3
'-
8"

1
4
'-
7
"

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 28# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 28# ST'L BM.

E

7'-6" 12'-6"

AC UNIT

9'
-4

"
1

2
'-
5
"

1
8'

-3
"

1
4
'-
7
"

1
5
'-
5
"

3'-11" 6'-10"

CROCK
LOCATION
MAY VARY

ERV

ERV
INTAKE

EXHAUST

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

4" BL'K ON
8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

I-
JO

IS
TS

 @
1

6"
 O

.C
.

1
1

 7
/8

" F
IR

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

I-
JO

IS
TS

 @
1

6"
 O

.C
.

1
1

 7
/8

" F
IR

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( TYP. )

INSUL. O.H. W/ R-30
FIREPLACE ABOVE

VERIFY FINAL
LOC. & JOIST

ISLAND ABOVE-

PROVIDE ADD'N.
SUPPORT IF REQ'D

DESIGNER TO

24
68

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE
FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE
FOR SLAB

UNEXCAVATED

SEE 6/N-1 FOR
POURED WALL JUMP
FT'G. DETAIL

M
.O

. F
O

R 
1

6/
0 

O
.H

.D
O

O
R

M
.O

. F
O

R 
9/

0 
O

.H
.D

O
O

R

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE
FOR SLAB

2X6 WALL
@ STAIRS W/
HAND RAIL

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

I-
JO

IS
TS

 @
1

6"
 O

.C
.

1
1

 7
/8

" F
IR

E 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

STORAGE

UP 15 RISERS

HALFWALL OR
OPEN GUARD RAIL

SD
CO/

HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.
BACK 2" ON FOUND.

FILL

ROUGH PLUMB
FUTURE BATH

WINDOW -
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF
2020 RCNYS

W/ 5040 EGRESS
ROCKWELLCONC. BOND BEAM

O/ WINDOW

STORAGE

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

13,400 LBS 10,300 LBS

4,600 LBS 11,900 LBS 13,400 LBS

3,500 LBS

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

FIRST FLOOR3/4" O.S.B. SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER -

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.S.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP
SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST 

SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR
FIREPROOFING METHODS

3"

BASEMENT /
FOUNDATION

W
IN

DO
W

R-15 INSULATION

FINISHED GRADE3"

(2) 2X6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE WITH SILL
SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.

FULL HEIGHT UP TO A
10'-0" MAXIMUM HG'T

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH (4000 psi) POURED
CONC. WALL REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS

(2) #4 BARS AROUND ALL WINDOW
OPENINGS, AND SUCH BARS SHALL
EXTEND AT LEAST 24" BEYOND THE
CORNERS OF OPENINGS.

EXPANSION JOINT

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB WITH
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" POROUS FILL

SOIL BACKFILL

GRAVEL BACKFILL

8" FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING,
DRAINAGE, & RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

# 5 VERTICAL REBAR
@ 4'-0" O.C.

DAMPPROOF AS PER CODE
W/ POLYETHYLENE WRAP

#4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
@ 2'-0" O.C.

18" X 10" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 19/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

COMPLY WITH SECT. R302.13
OF 2020 RCNYS 

INSULATION BAFFLE W/ MIN. 1" AIRSPACE
@ ROOF DECK & BAFFLE TO EXTEND DOWN

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

TO WALL FRAMING TOP PLATE

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

VAPOR BARRIER REQUIRED BETWEEN HEATED
LIVING SPACE & VENTED UNFINISHED ATTIC

(2) LAYERS OF ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER

3/4" O.S.B. SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE

DESIGNED FOR 55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

DESIGNED FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE

MANUFACTURER TO THE SPECS BELOW:
DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY 

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST COMPLY WITH
SECT. R302.13 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR FIREPROOFING METHODS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0" OPT. FINISHED TERRACE LEVEL AREA

938  SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

9/
0 

X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

5'-9" 4'-6" 4'-6" 5'-3" 7'-2" 7'-10" 6'-2" 6'-10" 10'-9" 11'-3"

20'-0" 15'-0" 13'-0"

48'-0" 22'-0"

70'-0"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

4
4
'-
0"

1
8'

-0
"

9'
-6

"
1

2
'-
6"

6'
-3

"
6'

-0
"

5
'-
9"

3
'-
5
"

2
'-
1

1
"

2
'-
1

1
"

2
'-
1

1
"

4
'-
2
"

7
'-
6"

1
0'

-4
"

15'-0"7'-6"

22'-6"

4'-4" 6'-4" 4'-4" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-4" 6'-10" 4'-4" 4'-6" 5'-0"

6'-10"2'-8"7'-6"8'-0"

15'-0" 8'-0" 15'-6" 9'-6"

48'-0" 22'-0"

70'-0"

4'-6"5'-10"4'-8"

1
4
'-
1

0"
5
'-
0"

1
0'

-2
"

3
0'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

7
'-
0"

6'
-6

"
1

0'
-0

"
1

2
'-
6"

3
6'

-0
"

4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

6'
-6

"
3
'-
8"

7
'-
6"

7'-2"5'-4"4'-4"11'-11"

3
'-
4
"

3
'-
8"

1
'-
8"

8'
-6

"

1
8'

-1
0"

8'-4"2'-6"

8'-2" 6'-11"

5'-5"5'-3"

4
'-
2
"

6'
-0

"

2
'-
8"

4
'-
2
"

2
'-
8"

5
'-
0"

9'
-0

"

1
4
'-
0"

1'-0"

2
'-
0"

3
'-
0"

18"12"

4'-4"6'-4"4'-4"3'-6"4'-0"

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 B

Y
 O

TH
ER

S

3060 3060

3060 3060

2856

2856

3060 3060

5060 30603060 3056

2040-2

9080 S.G.D.

2
82

0
2
82

0
2
4
5
6

2
85

6

DINING RM.

FOYER

GREAT RM

KITCHEN

PAN.
W.I.C.

LAUN.

MUD
ENTRYOFFICE

BATH 4

1
6/

0 
X
 7

/0
 O

.H
. D

O
O

R

(2
) 

2
X
1

2
'S

2868

T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

FACE OF WALL

FACE OF WALL

FACE OF WALL

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'-0" R.O. HG'T

8'-0" R.O. HG'T

48" VAN.

26
68

30
80

1668

2668

2668 2868 PKT.

2668
2668

2468 PKT.

20 MIN.

3068 W/ S.C.

(2) 91/2" LVL HD'R

T

UP 15 RISERS

PACK OUT 
1X6 C.B.

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

E

TT

T

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

9' CL'G

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

1/8" PER FOOT

PITCH FLOOR

(2
) 

1
 3

/4
" X

 9
 1

/2
" L

V
L 

HD
'R

48" X 34"
SHOWER

F

SD
CO/

SD

HD

5 SHELVES

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

ROD/SH

CLOSET

M
.T

.

M.T.

W.

D.

48" COUNTER
WITH SINK

C
U
BB

IE
S

T. STAT

42" GAS DIRECT VENT
FIREPLACE AS SEL'D.

FINAL LAYOUT
BY OTHERS

OVENS REFRIG.

DW.

10/0 X 4/6 ISLAND W/ SNACK BAR
FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

ST
EP

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
4" TO COVER STONE

PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME
AS PER SECT. 
R602.10.6.3 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL PG. N-2

(2) 2X8'S HD'R
PACK OUT TO 8"

STUDY 

DRY.
VENT

'C' GIRDER TRUSS

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R

SL.
14"

7
'-
4
" R

.O
. H

G
'T

16
68

4'-2"

2868 C.O
.

2
86

8 
C

.O
.

6
C

6
B

6
A

(2) 2X10'S

(2
) 

1
1

 7
/8

"
LV

L 
FL

U
SH

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
4" TO COVER STONE

ARTIFICIAL STONE
VENEER AS SEL'D.

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-7

 5
/8

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

OPT. 2868

DN 15 RISERS

4'-6"

ROD/SH

CLOSET

2668

7'-3" 5'-3"

7'-1" 9"

2'-4"7'-10"

2
86

8 
C

.O
.

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R

1
2
"

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ GUARD RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S  ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

ENGINEERED FLOOR JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY  MANUFACTURER
TO THE SPECS BELOW:
ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED FOR
55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1649  SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

5
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

20'-0" 15'-0" 13'-0"

13'-8" 6'-4" 6'-2" 6'-8"

7'-0" 11'-0" 5'-3" 5'-3" 4'-6" 6'-2" 6'-10"

4
'-
0"

3
0'

-0
"

2
'-
4
"

8'
-0

"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
5
'-
1

0"
2
'-
1

"
6'

-5
"

5
'-
8"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
8'

-0
"

8'
-0

"
1

4
'-
4
"

1
5
'-
2
"

1
4
'-
7
"

1
0'

-8
"

9'-6"15'-6"8'-0"15'-0"

5'-0"4'-6"4'-4"6'-10"4'-4"4'-0"4'-0"4'-4"6'-4"4'-4"

48'-0"

3
'-
4
"

4
'-
8"

1
4
'-
2
"

3
'-
6"

8'
-4

"
2
'-
4
"

2
'-
4
"

5
'-
8"

9'
-6

"
4
'-
8"

3'-0"3'-8"5'-4"

5'-11"9'-9"

6'-8"

6'-10" 7'-10" 7'-8"

4'-2"2'-4"7'-2"

3'-4"

3
'-
4
"

1
0'

-1
0"

7
'-
6"

1
1

'-
4
"

4'-4" 4'-4" 13'-8"

2'-0" 6'-8"

9'-6" 5'-2"

4
'-
1

0"
3
'-
8"

4
'-
2
"

3056 3056

3056 3056

2850

2850

T FP

E FP

E FP FP

FP

FP

3056-3 EFP

2
85

6
2
85

6

2446-2 2446

3056-2E FP

BDRM. 2

BDRM. 3

BDRM. 4

PRIMARY
BDRM.

W.I.C.

BATH

W.I.C.

BATH 3

BATH 2

3
2
" X

 6
0"

 T
U
B

SH
O

W
ER

 U
N
IT

48" X 34"
SHOWER

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

LIN
EN

 

5 
SH

EL
F

54" VAN.

OPEN

5
 S

HE
LF

5
 S

HE
LF

5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

RO
D/

SH

5 SHELF
CLOSET

C
LO

SE
T

C
LO

SE
T

2668

20
68

24
68

26
68

20
68

2468

16
6820

68

20
68

24
68

2868

2068

2068

24
68

2468

2068
1868

24
68

2068

M
.T

.

M
.T

.

2
66

8

M.T.

M
.T

.

M
.T

.

2
4
68

ACCESS
ATTIC

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' S

TE
P 

TR
U
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'C' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN & LAYOUT BY TRUSS MANF.

'C' GIRDER TRUSS

'C' GIRDER 

F

F

F

F

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD
CO/

GUARD RAIL

DN. 15 RISERS

5
4
" V

A
N
.

7
2
" V

A
N
.

2468

INSUL. FL'R AREA
O/ PORCH W/ R-30

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
4" TO COVER STONE

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
4" TO COVER STONE

(2) 2X10'S

'C' TRUSSES 

24" O.C.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

TI
LE

 B
EN

C
H

FP

FP

PRIMARY

STEP CL'G

8'-0"

9'-0"

5 SH.

(2) 9 1/2" LVL

6
C

6
B

2'-0"

TYP.

48'-0"

14" 2'-8"

5
'-
4
"

2
'-
1

0"

1'-8"

2'-0"

2'-2" 12" 12'-0"

2
'-
0"

8'-8"10"1'-6"14'-0"

2468

5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

TRUSS

5
4
" V

A
N
.

36"

2468

CUSTOM TILE
SHOWER

2446T

2'-4"

SHELVES

1
6"

2X6 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

A

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ALL RAKES ARE 8" & OVERHANGS 
ARE 16" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' S

TE
P 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@ 24" O.C.

'C' TRUSSES

'C' GIRDER

'C' GIRDER

'D' GIRDER

'C' GIRDER

END TRUSS
'D' GABLE

@ 24" O.C.
'C' TRUSSES

END TRUSS
'C' GABLE

A A

A

A

RIDGE

RIDGE

VALLEY VALLEY

VALLEY

VALLEY VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

VA
LL

EY

RI
DG

E

RI
DG

E

RI
DG

E

RI
DG

E6"

12"

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2) 2X8'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1683  SQ.FT.SECOND FLOOR PLAN    
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

6
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

10

12

7'-6" 7'-6"

15'-0"

16"

19 5/16"

HEEL

'C' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10

12

7'-9" 7'-9"

15'-6"

16"

19 5/16"

HEEL

'D' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10

12

10

12

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 INSUL.

BASEMENT

HEEL

WIND.
R.O.

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

PLATE

PLATE

R-38 INSUL.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

12

8

R-21

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

30'-0"

15'-0"15'-0"

'B' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

9'
-0

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

16 11/16"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

BEDRM. 3BATH 3

16"

DINING RM.MUD ENTRY

2'-0"
2X4 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

8
12

8'
-0

"

R.O.

(2) 91/2" LVL HD'R

W.I.C.

12

8

PORCH

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" X 8" BLOCK ON
8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

BUILDING SECTIONB
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 INSUL.

STUB HEEL

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

PLATE

PLATE

R-38 INSUL.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

12

8

R-21

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

29'-0"

15'-0"14'-0"

'B' STUB TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

9'
-0

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

24 11/16"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

BATH 2

16"

GREAT RM.FOYER

3'-0"
2X4 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

7
12

12

8

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

BUILDING SECTIONC
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

FILL

BATH
PRIMARYHALL

HEEL
16 11/16"

BASEMENT

(2) 2X8'S HD'R

(2) 11 7/8" LVL
FLUSH HD'R(2) 11 7/8" LVL

FLUSH HD'R

PACKED OUT 8"
8"

R-30 INSUL.

R-21 INSUL.

TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD

TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD

TRUSS NOTES:

PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER

12

8

12

8

6"

8"

8"
8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

17'-0"17'-0"

34'-0"

HEEL
16 11/16"

16"

'A' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

BUILDING SECTIONA
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

1
0'

-5
"

4
'-
0"

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

GARAGE
PLATE

UNEXCAVATED

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

HEEL
16 11/16"

12

8

30'-0"

15'-0"15'-0"

16"

12

8

2'-6"13'-4"14'-2"

12"

'B' STEP TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

HEEL
16 11/16"



AS NOTED

DETAILS

GLA PLAN

N
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

1

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

ASSUMED GRADE

LOCATION
ST'D. FOOTING

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE

2X6 STUD FRAME
WALL W/ INSUL.
AS PER PLAN

2X6 PR. TR. SILL
W/ 1/2" ANCHOR
BOLTS @ 72"
O.C.

TOP OF SLAB

2" RIGID INSULATION
THERMAL BREAK
3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION
MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY

6" X 4" X 16" C.M.U. ON (1) CRS
6" BLOCK ON 4 COURSES OF
CONCRETE BLOCK &  FOOTING
EQUAL TO ST'D. HOUSE
FOUNDATION

EXTERIOR C.M.U.
FOUNDATION WALL
-SEE PLAN FOR
SIZE, COURSES, &
FOOTING SIZE
ST'D. FOOTING
LOCATION

ASSUMED GRADE

INSULATION PER PLAN

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION MIN.
2'-0"  VERITICALLY

5 COURSES OF  CONCRETE
BLOCK &  FOOTING EQUAL
TO ST'D. HOUSE
FOUNDATION

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ON C.M.U.
2X6 FRAME WALL

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

C.M.U. 1
N-1

6"

LOCATION
ST'D. FOOTING

ASSUMED GRADE ASSUMED GRADE

TOP OF SLAB

2X6 STUD FRAME
WALL W/ INSUL.
AS PER PLAN

2X6 PR. TR. SILL
W/ 1/2" ANCHOR
BOLTS @ 72"
O.C.

2" RIGID INSULATION
THERMAL BREAK

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION
MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL

ST'D. FOOTING
LOCATION

ALT. R-10 INSUL.
LOCATION (2' LENGTH)

R-10 RIGID INSULATION
MIN. 2'-0" VERITICALLY

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

ON POURED CONC.
2X6 FRAME WALL

WALK OUT DETAIL
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

POURED CONC.

EXTERIOR INSULATED
2 PLY HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR INSULATED
3 PLY HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

2 PLY LVL HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR INSULATED

EXTERIOR 2X6
INSULATED WALL

(2) PLY HEADER AS SPECIFIED
(MIN. (2)2X8'S UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE)

2" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID
INSULATION

EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR

EXTERIOR 2X6
INSULATED WALL

(3) PLY 1 1/2" DIMENSIONAL
HEADER AS SPECIFIED
MIN. (3) 2X6'S UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

1" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID INSUL.

EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR EXTERIOR WINDOW / DOOR

(2) PLY 1 3/4" LVL HD'R. AS
SPECIFIED

EXTERIOR 2X6
INSULATED WALL

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

I JST / GIRDER DETAIL

HANG JST'S FROM
(1) LVL EQ. TO JOIST DEPTH
SISTERED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF GIRDER

GIRDER TRUSS TO SUPP.
MIN. P.L.F. AS PER PLAN

2ND FLOOR BEARING
FRAME WALL AB'V.

4'-0"
MAX.

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

FOOTING DETAIL
C.M.U. JUMP

(2) 4" X 8" X 72" LONG
CONCRETE LINTEL TO SPAN
OVERDIG BETWEEN
GARAGE & HOUSE FOUND.

C.M.U. FOUNDATION
AS PER PLAN

6" BLOCK ON 
5 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

4
'-
0"

3'-0"3'-0" 4'-0"

V
A
RI

ES

5
'-
0"

M
A
X
. E

LE
V
. C

HA
N
G

E

MAX.

TALL (HOUSE) WALL SHORT (GARAGE) WALL

FOOTING DETAIL
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

POURED WALL JUMP

(4) #4
REBAR

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL

CONCRETE
FOOTING

OVERDIG
AREA

DOUBLE FLOOR JST'S UNDER
PARALLEL PARTITION WALL DETAIL

PARALLEL
PARTITION WALL SUBFLOOR AS PER

F.JST'S AS PER PRINT

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

DECK TO LEDGER BD & BAND BD.
GENERAL ATTACHMENT OF

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION
WALL

FLOOR
FRAMING

'2X' BAND JST OR
ENGINEERED RIM

REMOVE SIDING AT LEDGER
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION

CONTINUOUS FLASHING W/
DRIP EDGE

DECK JOIST PER PLAN

APPROVED JOIST HANGER

'2X' LEDGER EQUAL TO OR 
GREATER THAN JOISTS W/

2" MIN.

SIMPSON DTT1Z OR EQUAL

DISTRIBUTED ALONG DECK & (1)
W/I 24" OF EA. END OF LEDGER.

HOLD-DOWN DEVICE MIN. 750 LB
CAP. @ 4 LOCATIONS, EVENLY 

FIGURE R507.5.1 (1) 2020 RCNYS

DECK BEAM TO DECK POST &
NOTCHED POST-TO-BEAM CONNECTION

MULTIPLE PLY
BEAM

(2) 1/2" DIAM.
THRU- BOLTS OR
APPROVED 

POST NOTCH FOR
FULL-BEAM BEARING

2 1/2" MIN.

BEAM SPLICE
(IF REQ'D.)

DECK POST

APPROVED
POST CAP

BEAM OVER POST CAP

2" MIN.

2" MIN.

5" MAX.

5.5" MIN. FOR 2X8
6.5" MIN. FOR 2X10
7.5" MIN. FOR 2X12

3/4" MIN.

FIGURE R507.9.1.3 (1) OF RCNYS

PLACEMENT OF LAG SCREWS
& BOLTS IN LEDGERS

GUARD REQUIREMENT AS PER R312
OF 2020 RCNYS

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL GUARD 
RAIL DETAIL

3
6"

 M
IN

IM
U
M

MAX. SPACING
6'-0"

4"X4" POST. TYP.
DO NOT NOTCH

2X6 OR 5/4 BD.
RAIL CAP

2X4 TOP &
BOTTOM

OPENINGS SHALL NOT
ALLOW PASSAGE OF 4"
DIAM. SPHERE

2X2 PICKET
TYP.

(2) 1/2" DIAM.
THRU BOLTS W/
WASHERS

4
"

16"

2"

CAST-IN-PLACE
FOUNDATION WALL

MIN. COVER

VERTICALLY
AT CORNERS

TIE VERT. REBAR
TOGETHER W/ #3
REBAR @ 12" O.C.

(4) #5 REBAR 

PILASTER DETAIL
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

POURED WALL 

PILASTER TO BE PLACED @
20'-0" O.C.  MAX. ALONG WALL

ENGINEERED I JOISTS
AS PER PLAN

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

6"

4
"

7
 1

/4
"

CROWN MLDG
AS SEL'D

2X8
BLK'G.

2X2
BLK'G.

1X6 TRIM
1X5 TRIM

WALL
6"

CEILING
4 1/4"

COFFERED BEAM DETAIL
N.T.S.

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST FLOOR SYSTEMS
FIRE RATED FLOOR ASSEMBLY

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

1/2" OR 5/8
GYPSUM WALLBOARD
PANEL, NAILED

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

3.5" OR 3" MINERAL
WOOL INSULATION

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

I-JOIST

FLOOR SHEATHING

I-JOIST

JOIST SPACING PER PLAN

DETAILS AS PER APA FIRE PROTECTION OF FLOORS (FP-01) FOR COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION R302.13 OF RCNYS

1/2" OR 5/8 GYPSUM
WALLBOARD PANEL

1/2" OR 5/8
GYPSUM WALLBOARD
PANEL, NAILED

5/16" GAP
(MAX.) AUTOMATIC PARTIAL

SPRINKLER SYSTEM

JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN JOIST SPACING PER PLAN

FLOOR SHEATHING

ENGINEERED I JOISTS
W/ FACTORY-APPLIED

JOIST SPACING PER PLAN

APPROVED FIRE-RATED
COATING

2
N-1

3
N-1

4
N-1

5
N-1

6
N-1

7
N-1

8
N-1

9
N-1

10
N-1

11
N-1

12
N-1

13
N-1

17
N-1

16
N-1

15
N-1

14
N-1

18
N-1

L

L/3 L/3

NO NOTCHES
PERMITTED

DD/3 MAXD/3 MAX

D/6 MAX

D/6 MAX FOR
MEMEBERS LESS
THAN 4" NOMINAL
DIMENSIONFLOOR JOIST - CENTER CUTS

FIGURE R502.8

CUTTING, NOTCHING,
& DRILLING OF JOISTS 

L

L/3 L/3

NO NOTCHES
PERMITTED

D

D/4 MAX

D/4 MAX

FLOOR JOIST - END CUTS

2" MIN. FROM

D

TOP & BOTTOM
OF JOIST

MIN. 2" TO ANY NOTCH

MIN. 2" TO ANY HOLE

D/3 MAX.

DECK LEDGER CONNECTION TO BAND JOIST
TABLE R507.9.1.3 (1)

CONNECTION DETAILS 6' & LESS

1/2" DIAM. LAG
SCREW W/ 1/2" MAX.
SHEATHING
1/2" DIAM. BOLT W/
1/2" MAX. SHEATHING

1/2" DIAM. BOLT W/
1" MAX. SHEATHING

6'-1" - 8' 8'-1"-10' 10'-1"-12' 12'-1"-14' 14'-1"-16' 16'-1"-18'
ON-CENTER SPACING OF FASTENERS (IN.)

JOIST SPAN

30 23 18 15 13 11 10

36 36 34 29 24 21 19

36 36 29 24 21 18 16

LEDGER LAG SCREW OR BOLT

STAGGER FASTENERS
IN 2 ROWS

DECK POST SIZE

4 X 4

4 X 6

6 X 6

MAX. HEIGHT
a,b

6-9

8'

14'

a. MEASURED TO UNDERSIDE OF BEAM

TABLE R507.4

REFER TO PLAN FOR PLACEMENT

DEVICE SHALL FULLY ENGAGE
DECK JOIST PER MANF. SPECS

FOR ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS, PLEASE REFER
TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS

FASTENERS AS PER

PER PLAN

BORED HOLES
MAX. DIAM. 40%
OF STUD DEPTH

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

EXCEED 25% OF
NOTCH MUST NOT

STUD DEPTH

NOT BE LOCATED IN
BORED HOLES SHALL

THE SAME CROSS

OR NOTCH IN STUD
SECTION OF CUT

TOP PLATES

STUD

40%-60% OF STUD
IF HOLE IS BETWEEN

DEPTH, THEN STUD MUST

THAN (2) SUCCESSIVE
BE DOUBLED & NO MORE

& SO BORED
STUDS ARE DOUBLED

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

NOTCHING & BORED HOLE LIMITATIONS FOR
EXTERIOR WALLS & BEARING WALLS
FIGURE R602.6(1)

BORED HOLES
MAX. DIAM. 60%
OF STUD DEPTH

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

EXCEED 40% OF
NOTCH MUST NOT

STUD DEPTH

NOT BE LOCATED IN
BORED HOLES SHALL

THE SAME CROSS

OR NOTCH IN STUD
SECTION OF CUT

TOP PLATES

STUD

5/8" MIN. TO EDGE

NOTCHING & BORED HOLE LIMITATIONS FOR
INTERIOR NONBEARING WALLS
FIGURE R602.6(2)

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB 
O/ VAPOR BARRIER &
GRAVEL BASE

POURED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION WALL
PER PLAN

INSULATION PER PLAN

250.52(A) (3) CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODES

END VIEWMINIMUM 20'-0"

1/2" REINFORCING
BARS (TYP.)

CLAMP SUITABLE FOR
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT
OR EXOTHERMIC WELD

MINIMUM 20'-0"
4 AWG COPPER
CONDUCTOR

19
N-1

ON WARM SIDE OF WALL ON WARM SIDE OF WALL

7/16" O.S.B. ON
WARM SIDE OF WALL

1.5" (R-5 MIN.) RIGID
INSULATION
ON WARM SIDE OF WALL

7/16" O.S.B. ON
WARM SIDE OF WALL

BOARD

(SEE16/N-1)
TABLE R507.9.1.3 (1)

EQUIVALENT 
CONNECTOR

PLATE WIDTH
THAN 50% OF THE
NOTCH GREATER

SIDE OF THE NOTCH
TO THE PLATE AT EA.
FASTENED ACROSS AND 
AND 1. 5 IN. METAL TIE

PIPETOP PLATES

EXTERIOR OR BEARING WALL

16 GAGE ( 0.054 IN.)

W/ 8-10d NAILS EA SIDE

ACCOMMODATE PIPING
FIGURE R602.6.1
N.T.S.

TOP PLATE FRAMING TO

MUST OCCUR
OVER POST

5 1/2" MINIMUM
BEAM SPLICES

DECK POST

BEAM OVER POST 

(IF REQ'D.)

2 " MIN.

SINGLE PLY
BEAM

 > 2"

<5"

 > 21
4"

BEAM SPLICE

 > 34"

 > 21
2"

DECK POST HEIGHT
a

(feet-inches)

c

8 X 8 14'

b. BASED ON 40 psf LIVE LOAD

c. THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT IS 8'
FOR ONE-PLY & TWO-PLY BEAMS.
THE MAXIMUM PERMITTED HEIGHT FOR
THREE-PLY BEAMS ON POST CAP IS
6'-9"

FIGURE R507.5.1 (2) 2020 RCNYS

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE

4
'-
0"

M
IN

. B
EL

O
W

 F
IN

A
L 

G
RA

DE



TABLE R 402.4.1.1
AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSTALLATION

COMPONENT AIR BARRIER CRITERIA
A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER SHALL BE
INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING ENVELOPE.

THE EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE
CONTAINS A CONTINUOUS AIR BARRIER.

BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER SHALL
BE SEALED.

INSULATION INSTALLATION CRITERIA

AIR-PERMEABLE INSULATION SHALL NOT BE
USED AS A SEALING MATERIAL.

THE AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING /
SOFFIT SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH THE
INSULATION AND ANY GAPS IN THE AIR
BARRIER SHALL BE SEALED.

ACCESS OPENINGS, DROP DOWN STAIRS, OR
KNEE WALL DOORS TO UNCONDITIONED
ATTIC SPACES SHALL BE SEALED.

THE INSULATION IN ANY DROPPED CEILING /
SOFFIT SHALL BE ALIGNED WITH THE AIR BARRIER.

THE JUNCTION OF THE FOUNDATION AND
SILL PLATE SHALL BE SEALED.

THE JUNCTION OF THE TOP PLATE AND THE
TOP OF EXTERIOR WALLS SHE BE SEALED.

KNEE WALLS SHALL BE SEALED.

CAVITIES WITH CORNERS AND HEADERS OF FRAME WALLS
SHALL BE INSULATED BY COMPLETELY FILLING THE
CAVITY WITH A MATERIAL HAVING A THERMAL
RESISTANCE OF R-3 PER INCH MINIMUM.

EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR FRAMED
WALLS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL CONTACT
AND CONTINUOUS ALIGNMENT WITH THE AIR BARRIER.

THE SPACE BETWEEN WINDOW / DOOR
JAMBS AND FRAMING, AND SKYLIGHTS AND
FRAMING SHALL BE SEALED.

RIM JOISTS SHALL INCLUDE THE AIR BARRIER. RIM JOISTS SHALL BE INSULATED.

THE AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ANY
EXPOSED EDGE OF INSULATION.

FLOOR FRAMING CAVITY INSULATION SHALL BE INSTALLED
TO MAINTAIN PERMANENT CONTACT WITH THE UNDERSIDE
OF SUBFLOOR DECKING, OR FLOOR FRAMING CAVITY
INSULATION SHALL BE PERMITTED TO BE IN CONTACT WITH
THE TOP SIDE OF SHEATHING, OR CONTINUOUS INSULATION
INSTALLED ON THE UNDERSIDE OF FLOOR FRAMING AND
EXTENDS FROM THE BOTTOM TO THE TOP OF ALL
PERIMETER FLOOR FRAMING MEMBERS.

EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAWL
SPACES SHALL BE COVERED WITH A CLASS I
VAPOR RETARDER WITH OVERLAPPING
JOINTS TAPED.

WHERE PROVIDED INSTEAD OF FLOOR
INSULATION, INSULATION SHALL BE
PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO THE
CRAWLSPACE WALLS.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

CEILING / ATTIC

WALLS

WINDOWS, SKYLIGHTS AND DOORS

RIM JOISTS

FLOORS ( INCLUDING ABOVE
GARAGE AND CANTILEVERED
FLOORS )

CRAWL SPACE WALLS

DUCT SHAFTS, UTILITY PENETRATIONS, AND
FLUE SHAFTS OPENING THE EXTERIOR OR
UNCONDITIONED SPACE SHALL BE SEALED.

SHAFTS, PENETRATIONS

BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES SHALL BE CUT TO FIT, OR
NARROW CAVITIES SHALL BE FILLED BY INSULATION
THAT ON INSTALLATION READILY CONFORMS TO THE
AVAILABLE CAVITY SPACE.

NARROW CAVITIES 

AIR SEALING SHALL BE PROVIDED BETWEEN
THE GARAGE AND CONDITIONED SPACES.

GARAGE SEPARATION 

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED
TO THE DRYWALL.

RECESSED LIGHTING 
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES INSTALLED IN THE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE AIR TIGHT AND
IC RATED.

PLUMBING AND WIRING

BATT INSULATION SHALL BE CUT NEATLY TO FIT AROUND WIRING
AND PLUMBING IN EXTERIOR WALLS, OR INSULATION THAT ON
INSTALLATION READILY CONFORMS TO AVAILABLE SPACE SHALL
EXTEND BEHIND PIPING AND WIRING.

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS
ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL
SEPARATE THEM FROM THE SHOWERS AND TUBS.

SHOWER / TUB ON EXTERIOR WALL
EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS
SHALL BE INSULATED.

THE AIR BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED BEHIND
ELECTRICAL OR COMMUNICATION BOXES OR
AIR-SEALED BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED.

ELECTRICAL / PHONE BOX 

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE
BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED
TO THE SUBFLOOR OR DRYWALL.

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS

ON EXTERIOR WALLS

WHEN REQUIRED TO BE SEALED, CONCEALED
FIRE SPRINKLERS SHALL ONLY BE SEALED IN A
MANNER THAT IS RECOMMENDED BY THE
MANUFACTURER. CAULKING OR OTHER ADHESIVE
SEALANTS SHALL NOT BE USED TO FILL VOIDS
BETWEEN FIRE SPRINKLER COVER PLATES AND
WALL OR CEILINGS.

CONCEALED SPRINKLERS 

a. IN ADDITION, INSPECTION OF LOG WALLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF ICC-400.

TABLE R404.1.1(3)
10-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 6.75 INCHES a, c ,f

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) b, c

SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD     ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )d

GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
60WALL HEIGHT

6'-8"

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 
HEIGHT OF

e

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'-8"

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7'-4" #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.

8'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C.

8'-8"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
8'-8" #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 32" O.C.

9'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #4 @ 56" O.C. #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C.
8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C.
9'-4" #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C.

10'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

#4 @ 56" O.C.
#4 @ 56" O.C.
#5 @ 56" O.C.

7' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C.
8' #5 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C.
9' #6 @ 56" O.C. #6 @ 40" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C.
10' #6 @ 48" O.C. #6 @ 32" O.C. #6 @ 24" O.C.

TABLE R404.1.1(2)
8-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 5 INCHES a, c, f

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) b, c

SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD     ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )d

GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
60WALL HEIGHT

6'-8"

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 
HEIGHT OF

e

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'-8"

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7'-4" #5 @ 48" O.C.

8'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8' #5 @ 48" O.C.

8'-8"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8'-8" #6 @ 48" O.C.

9'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8' #6 @ 48" O.C.
9'-4" #6 @ 40" O.C.

10'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.

7' #5 @ 48" O.C.
8' #6 @ 48" O.C.
9' #6 @ 40" O.C.
10' #6 @ 32" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.

#4 @ 48" O.C.
#5 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.
#6 @ 24" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.
#6 @ 16" O.C.

TABLE R404.1.1(4)
12-INCH MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS WITH REINFORCING WHERE d > 8.75 INCHES a, c, f

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT AND SPACING ( INCHES ) b, c

SOIL CLASSES AND LATERAL SOIL LOAD     ( psf PER FOOT BELOW GRADE )d

GW, GP, SW, AND SP SOILS
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML SOILS
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL SOILS
60WALL HEIGHT

6'-8"

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 
HEIGHT OF

e

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'-8"

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'
7'-4"

8'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8' #5 @ 72" O.C.

8'-8"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8'-8" #5 @ 72" O.C.

9'-4"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8' #5 @ 72" O.C.
9'-4" #6 @ 72" O.C.

10'-0"

4' ( OR LESS )
5'
6'

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

7' #4 @ 72" O.C.
8' #5 @ 72" O.C.
9' #6 @ 72" O.C.
10' #6 @ 64" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#7 @ 72" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 56" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 64" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 56" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.

#4 @ 72" O.C.
#4 @ 72" O.C.
#5 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 72" O.C.
#6 @ 48" O.C.
#6 @ 40" O.C.
#6 @ 32" O.C.

a.  MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

b.  ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACING'S SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENT DOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES D0, D1 AND D2.

c.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 5 INCHES.

d.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE.  REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

e.  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.

f.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

a.  MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

b.  ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENTDOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES D0, D1 AND D2.

c.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 6.75 INCHES.

d.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE.  REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

e.  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.
f.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN. f.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

e.  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT BETWEEN THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL AND THE LOWER OF THE
TOP OF THE CONCRETE FOOTING THAT SUPPORTS THE FOUNDATION WALL OR THE INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL. WHERE AN
INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB-ON-GRADE IS PROVIDED AND IS IN CONTACT WITH THE INTERIOR SURFACE OF THE FOUNDATION WALL,
MEASUREMENT OF THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR
CONCRETE SLAB IS PERMITTED.

d.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL LOADS ARE FOR
MOIST CONDITIONS WITHOUT HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE.  REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

c.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE
CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 8.75 INCHES.

b.  ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS SHALL HAVE AN EQUIVALENT CROSS-SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER
LINEAL FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENTDOES NOT EXCEED 72" IN SEISMIC DESIGN
CATEGORIES A, B AND C, AND 48 INCHES IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES D0, D1 AND D2.

a.  MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND.

TABLE R404.1.2(8)
MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT FOR 6-, 8-, 10- AND 12-INCH NOMINAL FLAT BASEMENT WALLS b, c, d, e, f, h, i, k, n, o

MINIMUM VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT-BAR SIZE & SPACING ( inches )

SOIL CLASSES    AND DESIGN LATERAL SOIL    ( psf PER FOOT OF DEPTH )
a

GW, GP, SW, AND SP
30

GM, GS, SM-SC AND ML
45

SC, MH, ML-CL AND INORGANIC CL
60

WALL HEIGHT

5

BACKFILL
UNBALANCED 

g

4

6

7

8

9

10

MAXIMUM

MAXIMUM

HEIGHT
( FEET ) ( FEET )

MIMIMUM WALL THICKNESS ( INCHES )

6 8 10 12

5

NR NR NR NR

6 8 10 12

NR NR NR NR

6 8 10 12

NR NR NR NR

4
5
6

4
5
6
7

4
5
6
7

8

4
5
6
7
8
9

4
5

6
7
8
9 DR

10 #6 @ 28" DR DR#6 @ 33" #6 @ 45" #6 @ 23" #6 @ 29" #6 @ 38" #6 @ 22" #6 @ 28"

1 #6 @ 22" #6 @ 27" #6 @ 34"#6 @ 34" #6 @ 41" #4 @ 48" #6 @ 27" #6 @ 35" #4 @48"#6 @ 23" m
1 #6 @ 26" #6 @ 45"#6 @ 22"#6 @ 34" #5 @ 38" #6 @ 30" #6 @ 34" #6 @ 47" m

1

#6 @ 47" #6 @ 34" #6 @ 48" #6 @ 35" #6 @ 48"#6 @ 30" 1
#5 @ 48" #6 @ 45" #6 @ 34"

#4 @ 33" 1 #5 @ 38"

#6 @ 34" #6 @ 46" #6 @ 30" #6 @ 41" #6 @ 39"#6 @ 26" #6 @ 19"
#6 @ 29" #6 @ 39" #4 @ 48"#6 @ 24"#6 @ 38" #5 @ 41" #6 @ 38" #5 @ 37"#6 @ 33" 1 m

1#6 @ 38" #5 @ 37"#6 @ 33"#5 @ 36" #5 @ 37"#6 @ 34"

1 1#6 @ 39"#6 @ 36"#4 @ 34" #6 @ 48"
#5 @ 40"#4 @ 35" 1

#6 @ 32" #6 @ 44"#6 @ 27"#6 @ 43" #5 @ 47" #6 @ 43"#6 @ 34"1
#6 @ 43"#6 @ 34"#5 @ 40" #5 @ 41"#6 @ 37"
#5 @ 43"#6 @ 37"#4 @ 37" #5 @ 37"1 1

#5 @ 43"#4 @ 38" 1

#6 @ 48"#6 @ 34"#5 @ 46" #5 @ 46"#6 @ 42" 1
1#5 @ 48"#6 @ 43"#5 @ 42"

#5 @ 47"

#5 @ 36"#5 @ 48"

1 1#4 @ 35"

NR

NR
NR
NR

NR
NR
NR

j

#5 @ 37"

#6 @ 22"

#6 @ 35"

#6 @ 23" #6 @ 30"

NR
NR

NR
NR

NR

NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR
NR

NR

NR
NR

NRNR

NR
NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR
NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR
NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR NR

NR
NR

NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR

NR NR NR
NR NR NR

NR NR
NR NR

NR NR

NR NR
NR

NR

NR

NR
NRNR

NR

o.  THE USE OF THIS TABLE SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS NOT SHOWN.

n.  SEE TABLE R608.3 FOR TOLERANCE FROM NOMINAL THICKNESS PERMITTED FOR FLAT WALLS.
m.  A PLAIN CONCRETE WALL WITH A MINIMUM NOMINAL THICKNESS OF 12 INCHES IS PERMITTED, PROVIDED MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE, fc IS 3,500 PSI.

I.   THE MINIMUM THICKNESS IS PERMITTED TO BE REDUCED 2 INCHES, PROVIDED THE MINIMUM SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE, fc IS 4,000 PSI.

k.  CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A SPECIFIED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH, fc OF NOT LESS THAN 2,500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, UNLESS A HIGHER STRENGTH IS REQUIRED BY FOOTNOTE  1 OR m.

j.  DR MEANS DESIGN IS REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE, OR WHERE THERE IS NO CODE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACI 318.

i.  CONCRETE COVER FOR THE REINFORCEMENT MEASURE FROM THE INSIDE FACE OF THE WALL SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3/4 INCH.  CONCRETE COVER FOR REINFORCEMENT
MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE FACE OF THE WALL SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 1 1/2 INCHES FOR NO. 5 BARS AND SMALLER, AND NOT LESS THAN 2 INCHES FOR LARGER BARS.

h.  VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE LOCATED TO PROVIDE A COVER OF 1 1/4 INCHES MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE FACE OF THE WALL. THE CENTER OF THE STEEL
SHALL NOT VARY FROM THE SPECIFIED LOCATION BY MORE THAN THE GREATER OF 10 PERCENT OF THE WALL THICKNESS OR 3/8 INCH.

g.  WHERE WALLS WIL REMAIN 4 FEET OR MORE OF UNBALANCED BACKFILL, THEY SHALL BE LATERALLY SUPPORTED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM BEFORE BACKFILLING.

f.  INTERPOLATION IS NOT PERMITTED.

e.  ALLOWABLE DEFLECTION CRITERION IS L/240, WHERE L IS THE UNSUPPORTED HEIGHT OF THE BASEMENT WALL IN INCHES.

d.  NR INDICATES NO VERTICAL WALL REINFORCEMENT IS REQUIRED, EXCEPT FOR 6-INCH NOMINAL WALLS FORMED WITH STAY-IN-PLACE FORMING
SYSTEMS IN WHICH CASE VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE NO. 4 @ 48 INCHES ON CENTER.

c.  VERTICAL REINFOREMENT WITH A YIELD STRENGTH OF LESS THAN 60,000 PSI AND / OR BARS OF A DIFFERENT SIZE THAN SPECIFIED IN THE TABLE
ARE PERMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R404.1.3.3.7.6 AND TABLE R404.1.2 (9)

b.  TABLE VALUES ARE BASED ON REINFORCING BARS WITH A MINIMUM YEID STRENGTH OF 60,000 PSI

a.  SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM. REFER TO TABLE R405.1.

1

TABLE R401.4.1
PRESUMPTIVE LOAD-BEARING VALUES OF FOUNDATION MATERIALS

a

CLASS OF MATERIALS

CRYSTALLINE BEDROCK

( pounds per square foot )
LOAD-BEARING PRESSURE

SEDIMENTARY & FOLIATED ROCK

SANDY GRAVEL AND/OR GRAVEL (GW & GP)

SAND, SILTY SAND, CLAYEY SAND, SILTY
GRAVEL, AND CLAYEY GRAVEL
(SW, SP, SM, SC, GM, & GC)

CLAY, SANDY CLAY, SILTY CLAY, CLAYEY
SILT, SILT AND SANDY SILT
(CL, ML, MH, & CH)

12,000

4,000

3,000

2,000

1,500
b

UNIFIED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM

SYSTEM SYMBOL

GW

SOIL DESCRIPTIONCLASSIFICATION
UNIFIED SOIL 

WELL-GRADED GRAVELS, GRAVEL
SAND MIXTURES, LITTLE OR NO FINES

GP POORLY GRADED GRAVELS OR
GRAVEL SAND, LITTLE OR NO FINES

SW WELL-GRADED SANDS, GRAVELLY
SANDS, LITTLE OR NO FINES

SP POORLY GRADED SANDS OR GRAVELLY
SANDS, LITTLE OR NO FINES

GM SILTY GRAVELS, GRAVEL-SAND-SILT
MIXTURES

SM SILTY SAND, SAND-SILT MIXTURES

GC CLAYEY GRAVELS, GRAVEL-SAND-CLAY
MIXTURES

SC CLAYEY SANDS, SAND-CLAY MIXTURE
MIXTURES

ML INORGANIC SILTS & VERY FINE SANDS,
ROCK FLOUR, SILTY OR CLAYEY FINE
SANDS OR CLAYEY SILTS WITH
SLIGHT PLASTICITY

CL INORGANIC CLAYS OF LOW TO 
MEDIUM PLASTICITY, GRAVELLY CLAYS,
SANDY CLAYS, SILTY CLAYS, LEAN 
CLAYS

CH INORGANIC CLAYS OF HIGH
PLASTICITY, FAT CLAYS

MH INORGANIC SILTS, MICACEOUS OR
DIATOMACEOUS FINE SANDY OR
SILTY SOILS, ELASTIC SILTS

OL ORGANIC SILTS & ORGANIC SILTY
CLAYS OF LOW PLASTICITY

OH ORGANIC CLAYS OF MEDIUM TO
HIGH PLASTICITY, ORGANIC SILTS

PT PEAT & OTHER HIGHLY ORGANIC SOILS

R401.4 SOIL TESTS.

R401.4.1 GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION.

WHERE QUANTIFIABLE DATA CREATED BY ACCEPTED SOIL SCIENCE METHODOLOGIES INDICATE EXPANSIVE,
COMPESSIBLE, SHIFTING OR OTHER QUESTIONABLE SOIL CHARACTERISTICS ARE LIKELY TO BE PRESENT, THE BUILDING
OFFICIAL SHALL DETERMINE WHETHER TO REQUIRE A SOIL TEST TO DETERMINE THE SOIL'S CHARACTERISTICS AT A
PARTICULAR LOCATION.  THIS TEST BE DONE BY AN APPROVED AGENCY USING AN APPROVED METHOD.

IN LIEU OF A COMPLETE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION, THE LOAD-BEARING VALUES IN TABLE R401.4.1
SHALL BE ASSUMED.

a.  WHERE SOIL TESTS ARE REQUIRED BY SECTION R401.4, THE ALLOWABLE
BEARING CAPACITIES OF THE SOIL SHALL BE PART OF THE RECOMMENDATIONS.

b.  WHERE THE BUILDING OFFICIAL DETERMINES THAT IN-PLACE SOILS WITH AN ALLOWABLE
BEARING CAPACITY OF LESS THAN 1,500 psf ARE LIKELY TO BE PRESENT AT THE SITE, THE
ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY SHALL BE DETERMINED BY A SOILS INVESTIGATION.

AS NOTED

REINFORCING NOTES

GLA PLAN

N
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

2

CDK

SPEC HOME
LOT 4 BRIDLERIDGE FARMS
PITTSFORD, NY

10 / 23

15475B

3332

CSB

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

1
0'

-0
"

FIGURE R602.10.6.3
M

A
X
. H

EI
G

HT

8D COMMON OR GALV. BOX NAILS IN 3" GRID
PATTERN AS SHOWN

MIN. LENGTH OF PANEL PER TABLE R602.10.5

PORTAL FRAME AT GARAGE DOOR OPENINGS IN SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORIES A, B, AND C
SCALE: N.T.S.

FASTEN SHEATHING TO HD'R W/

EXTENT OF HEADER WITH DOUBLE PORTAL FRAME (TWO BRACED WALL PANELS)

FRONT ELEVATION SECTION

CONCRETE BLOCK OR
POURED CONC. WALL FOUND.

MIN. (2) 1/2" DIAMETER ANCHOR BOLTS
INSTALLED PER SECTION R403.1.6 WITH
2" X 2" X 3/16" PLATE WASHER

2'-18' FINISHED WIDTH OF OPENING FOR SINGLE OR DOUBLE PORTAL

MIN. DOUBLE 2X4 FRAMING COVERED
WITH MIN. 7/16" THICK WOOD
STRUCTURAL PANEL SHEATHING WITH 8D
COMMON OR GALVANIZED BOX NAILS
AT 3" O.C. IN ALL FRAMING (STUDS AND
SILLS) AS SHOWN TYP.

HD'R PER PLAN -
MIN. 3" X 11.25" NET HD'R. STEEL HEADER PROHIBITED
IF1/2" SPACER IS USED, PLACE ON BACK SIDE OF HEADER

HEADER TO JACK-STUD STRAP AS
PER TABLE R602.10.6.4 ON BOTH
SIDES OF OPENING OPPOSITE OF
SHEATHING

IF NEEDED, PANEL SPLICE
EDGES SHALL OCCUR OVER AND
BE NAILED TO COMMON BLOCKING
WITHIN THE MIDDLE 24" OF THE
PORTAL-LEG-HEIGHT. ONE ROW
OF 3" O.C. NAILING IS REQUIRED
IN EACH PANEL EDGE.

TENSION STRAP PER
TABLE 602.10.6.4 (ON
OPPOSITE SIDE OF
SHEATHING)

TYPICAL PORTAL FRAME
CONSTRUCTION

MIN. DOUBLE 2X4 POST
(KING AND JACK STUD)
NUMBER OF JACK STUDS PER TABLES
R602.7(1) & (2)

FASTEN KING STUD TO
HEADER WITH 6 16D
SINKERS

FASTEN TOP PLATE TO
HEADER WITH TWO
ROWS OF 16D SINKER
NAILS AT 3" O.C. TYP.

MIN. 7/16" WOOD
STRUCTURAL PANEL
SHEATHING

EXTENT OF HEADER WITH SINGLE PORTAL FRAME (ONE BRACED WALL PANEL)

1
2
'-
0"

M
A
X
. T

O
TA

L 
W

A
LL

 H
EI

G
HT

PO
N
Y
 W

A
LL

 H
G

'T



5 Bridleridge Farms



7 Bridleridge Farms



Type text hereType text hereType text here



11/1/23, 9:33 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?ActionType=FindActivityForUpdate&SelectedTab=Reviews&ActivityID=53037982&Departmen… 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D23-000008

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 78 State Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.07-2-4
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Nolan, Michael J
Applicant: Steven Goldberg

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting approval for the demolition of a 100-year-old detached
garage, with the intent to build a new detached garage on the property. This property is zoned
Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: November 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 19, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 

















2
1
'
-
4
"
 
A
P
P
R
O

X
 
O

V
E
R
A
L
L
 
B
L
D

G
 
H

T

1
0
'
-
4
"
 
B
L
D

G
 
P
L
A
T
E
 
H

T
3
'
-
0
"
 
H

E
E
L

HORIZONTAL HARDIE SIDING

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE

ROOF

18" OVERHANGS TYP.

7

12

12

12

1X FRIEZE BOARD

BOARD AND BATTEN GABLE

ACCENT SIDING

36" MANSARD ABOVE

OVERHEAD DOORS

10'X8' CROSSBUCK OVERHEAD

DOORS W/ GLASS

12

12

12'-0" 7'-6"7'-6"

7
'
-
1

1

8

"

9
'
-
4
"
 
±

 
C
L
E
A
R

27'-0" 24'-0"

COVER

DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET No.

10/27/23

PJP

STEVEN AND GAIL GOLDBERG
78 STATE ST

PITTSFORD, NY 14534

1/8" = 1'-0"

BUILDING ELEVATIONS

1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



27'-0"

2
4
'
-
0
"

2'-4" 10'-0" OPENING 2'-4" 10'-0" OPENING 2'-4"

7'-6"

12'-0" ATTIC (ABOVE)

7'-6"

3040 SINGLE HUNG

3
0
4
0
 
S
I
N

G
L
E
 
H

U
N

G

3
0
4
0
 
S
I
N

G
L
E
 
H

U
N

G

10X8 OVERHEAD DOOR

10X8 OVERHEAD DOOR

UP

3

6

'

-

1

1

2

"

3

0

6

8

 

P

A

S

S

 

D

O

O

R

P1

1/4" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY - NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION



















11/2/23, 8:29 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S23-000019

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Pierrepont Visual Graphics

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for signage for Rochester Regional Health
at Pittsford Plaza.

Meeting Date: November 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 2, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





18
.5

"
11

.8
"

48
"

132.5"44.2 SqFt

RRH Pittsford Women's Health - 3349 Monroe Ave.
Building Front

3" deep channel letters on raceway (painted sw9101 tres naturale)
Letters- 3/16” Acrycast white plex face w/black perforated vinyl,
black trim, black returns, white L.E.D.s

night
view

10/31/23

7.
5"



Monroe Ave. 

night
view

RRH Pittsford Women's Health - 3349 Monroe Ave.

10/31/23

22
"

14
"

40
"

158"43.9 SqFt

Letters- 3/16” Acrycast white plex face w/black perforated vinyl,
black trim, black returns, white L.E.D.s

3" deep channel letters on raceway (painted sw9101 tres naturale)



French Rd. 
RRH Pittsford Women's Health - 3349 Monroe Ave.

10/31/23

22
"

14
"

40
"

158"43.9 SqFt

Letters- 3/16” Acrycast white plex face w/black perforated vinyl,
black trim, black returns, white L.E.D.s

3" deep channel letters on raceway (painted sw9101 tres naturale)

night
view



10/31/23

RRH Pittsford Women's Health - 3349 Monroe Ave.

 



11/2/23, 8:46 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C23-000050

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 961 Panorama Trail S S ROCHESTER, NY 14625
Tax ID Number: 139.13-1-1.4
Zoning District: C-2 Commercial
Owner: Panorama Landing LLC
Applicant: Panorama Landing LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a new, 24,000 square foot commercial
building in Panorama Landing (shell only).

Meeting Date: November 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 2, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 















A A

B B

D D

1

1

1
' -

 6
"

4
8

' -
 5

"
4

4
' -

 5
"

4
' -

 0
"

1
' -

 6
"

2

A 201

2

A 201

13

13

2

2

4

4

5

5

7

7

9

9

10

10

1' - 6" 30' - 6" 19' - 10" 7' - 0" 34' - 0" 7' - 0" 19' - 10" 19' - 10" 7' - 0" 34' - 0" 7' - 0" 19' - 10" 30' - 6" 1' - 6"

1
' -

 6
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
4

' -
 5

"
4

8
' -

 5
"

1
' -

 6
"

12

12

1' - 6"

30' - 6" 19' - 10" 7' - 0" 34' - 0" 7' - 0" 19' - 10" 19' - 10" 7' - 0" 34' - 0" 7' - 0" 19' - 10" 30' - 6"

1' - 6"

1
' -

 1
0

"
3

' -
 2

"
1

2
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 4
"

2
0

' -
 0

"
5

' -
 4

"
3

' -
 4

"
5

' -
 4

"
3

' -
 4

"
5

' -
 4

"
1

0
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 4
"

2

A 300

3

A 300

1

A 300

1
' -

 1
0

"
3

' -
 2

"
1

2
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 1
0

 1
/4

"
3

' -
 4

"
1

0
' -

 9
 3

/4
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 4
"

3
' -

 4
"

5
' -

 4
"

1
0

' -
 0

"
4

' -
 0

"
3

' -
 4

"

A 304
2

A 304
4

A 304
5

A 304
1

2

A 301

1' - 0 1/2"

239' - 4"

3' - 4" 3' - 0" 3' - 4" 4' - 0" 3' - 4" 5' - 4" 5' - 6"
1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

5' - 6" 5' - 4" 3' - 4" 4' - 0" 3' - 4" 4' - 10" 5' - 6" 5' - 4" 5' - 6" 4' - 10" 5' - 6" 4' - 10" 3' - 4" 4' - 0" 3' - 4" 5' - 4" 5' - 6"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

5' - 6" 5' - 4" 3' - 4" 4' - 0" 3' - 4" 36' - 4" 3' - 4" 4' - 0" 3' - 4" 5' - 4" 5' - 6"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

5' - 6" 5' - 4" 3' - 4" 4' - 0" 3' - 4" 3' - 0" 3' - 4"

1

A 201

1

A 201
1

A 302

2

A 302

C C

8

8

3

3

6

6

1

A 301

1' - 10"

2' - 6"

7' - 4" 5' - 6"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

5' - 6" 7' - 4" 3' - 4" 7' - 4"

2' - 6" 1' - 10"1' - 10" 2' - 6"

7' - 4" 5' - 6"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

5' - 6" 7' - 4"

2' - 6" 1' - 10"

19' - 4"19' - 4"

A 304
3

BC

J J H1 G G H1 J J H G G H1 J J H

E

F

F

F

F

F

E1

F

F

F

F

F

F

E

G G GG G G G

A1CBBCCB

1' - 10" 2' - 6"

7' - 4" 3' - 4" 7' - 4" 5' - 6"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

2' - 8"

1' - 0"

5' - 6" 7' - 4"

2' - 6"

1' - 10"

11

11

5' - 6"

6"

1' - 0"

9' - 8"

1' - 0"

1' - 10"

6' - 0"

1' - 10"

1' - 0"

9' - 8"

1' - 0"

6"

5' - 6"

1

5' - 6"

6" 1' - 0"

9' - 8" 1' - 0"

1' - 10"

6' - 0"

1' - 10"

1' - 0"

9' - 8"

1' - 0"

6"

5' - 6"

6"Ø SECONDARY
STORM DRAIN

6"Ø SECONDARY
STORM DRAIN

4"Ø VENT STACK 
UP

H H

5' - 6" 4' - 10"

3

A 301

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 0
"

A

DD

A1 A1A1

DD

A1BCCBAA1

E1
19' - 4"

CROSS BRACING 
ABOVE DOOR.
SEE STRUCT. DWGS.

A 304
3

OPPH

A 304
3

OPPH

A 304
3

OPPH

A 304
2

A 304
2

A 304
1

OPPH

COLUMN ENCLOSURE.
COORD W STORM LOCATION.

5"Ø STORM DRAIN FROM ROOF.

COLUMN ENCLOSURE.
COORD W STORM LOCATION.

5"Ø STORM DRAIN FROM ROOF.

COLUMN ENCLOSURE.
COORD W STORM LOCATION.

5"Ø STORM DRAIN FROM ROOF.

COLUMN ENCLOSURE.
COORD W STORM LOCATION.

5"Ø STORM DRAIN FROM ROOF.9
9

' -
 1

0
"

53' - 4" 45' - 0" 42' - 8" 45' - 0" 53' - 4"

239' - 4"

9
9

' -
 1

0
"

MECHANICAL

2"Ø VENT STACK 
UP

7 1/4"
15' - 0"

7 1/4"
18' - 6"

7
 1

/4
"

9
' -

 6
"

K

3

8"

WATER MAIN

8
"

4
' -

 5
 1

/4
"

3
' -

 4
"

6
 1

/2
"

8
 1

/2
"

1
0

' -
 1

 1
/4

"

H1

FLOOR PLAN GENERAL NOTES:

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL, TO FACE OF 
WALL.

ALL INTERIOR PARTITIONS ARE TYPE 1A.  UNLESS 

OTHERWISE NOTED.

FINISHED FLOOR REFERENCE DATUM IS 0'-0".  
REFENCE SITE/ CIVIL DRAWING FOR ACTUAL 
FLOOR ELEVATION AS RELATED TO SITE 
GRADING.

REFER TO SITE DRAWINGS FOR CONFIGURATION 
AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL SIDEWALKS AND 
DRIVE AISLE LANES LEADING UP TO BUILDING.

AT ALL CERAMIC FLOOR TILE LOCATIONS 
PROVIDE AN ANTI-FRACTURE MEMBRANE.

ALL COLUMNS/ VERT.,  ROOF LEADERS TO BE 
WRAPPED w/ (1) LAYER 1/2" GYP BOARD & METAL 
STUD FRAMING TIGHT AS POSSIBLE, UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.  COORDINATE WITH M/E/P 
DRAWINGS AND CONTRACTOR FOR CLEAR 
DIMENSIONS REQUIRED WHEN CONDUITS/ PIPES 
AND CONNECTION ARE AT COLUMN LOCATIONS.

PROVIDE 1/2" ASPHALT IMPREGNATED BOND 
BREAKER AT ALL EXTERIOR LOCATIONS WHERE 
CONCRETE SLAB ABUTS AN EXTERIOR WALL.

ALL INTERIOR SWINGING DOORS TO BE SET 4" 
OFF WALL ON HINGED SIDE OF DOOR UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL INTERIOR CASEWORK/ MILLWORK TO BE 
PROVIDED BY TENANT UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED.

ALL APPLIANCES TO BE PROVIDED BY TENANT.

PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GYP BOARD AT 
ALL WET WALL LOCATIONS ( BATHROOMS, 
SHOWERS, JANITOR'S CLOSETS ETC.).  PROVIDE 
CEMENT BACKER BOARD AT ALL WALL TILE 
LOCATIONS.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWING TITLE:

DATE:

R
E
V
IS

E
D
:

A 101
23-154

9-20-23

FLOOR PLAN

P
A
N
O

R
A
M

A
 L

A
N
D

IN
G

 -
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 "
D

"
9

6
1

 P
A
N
O

R
A
M

A
 T

R
A
IL

 S
O

U
T
H

R
O

C
H

E
S
T
E
R
, 

N
Y
 1

4
6

2
5

NORTH
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

1
FLOOR PLAN



LEVEL 1

0"

T.O. GLAZING

14' - 0"

T.O. CORNICE

20' - 8"

1 132 4 5 7 9 10 12

CEILING

10' - 0"

T.O. WALL

17' - 4"

2

A 300

3

A 300

1

A 300

2

A 304

1

A 304

2

A 301

1

A 201

83 6

1

A 301

ALUM COPING AND 

E.I.F.S. CORNICE.

SEE  

ORNAMENTAL SILL 

UNIT TBD.

BRICK VENEER

SPANDREL 

GLASS

ALUM. STOREFRONT

ALUM COPINGACM CLAD

ACM CLAD

SOLDIER 

COURSES

/1 A 300

ALUM COPING AND 

E.I.F.S. CORNICE.

SEE  /2 A 301

3

A 304

A1BCCBBCCB

11

LAMLB

1

LAMLB

2

AA1A1A1A1 A B C C B A1 1
8

' 
- 

7
 3

/8
"

LEVEL 1

0"

T.O. GLAZING

14' - 0"

T.O. CORNICE

20' - 8"

113 245791012

CEILING

10' - 0"

T.O. WALL

17' - 4"

4

A 304

5

A 304

1

A 201

1

A 302

2

A 302

8 36

ALUM COPING AND 

E.I.F.S. CORNICE.

SEE  

ORNAMENTAL 

SILL UNIT TBD. 

SEE  

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S. COLOR #1

ALUM. STOREFRONT

ALUM COPING

E.I.F.S. #2

/1 A 300

/1 A 300

E.I.F.S. #1

E.I.F.S. #2

E.I.F.S. #1

E.I.F.S. #2

E.I.F.S. #1

E.I.F.S. #2

E.I.F.S. #1

G G H J J
H1

G G G G H J J
H1

G G G G
H1

J J G G

11

LEVEL 1

0"

T.O. GLAZING

14' - 0"

T.O. CORNICE

20' - 8"

ABD

2

A 201

CEILING

10' - 0"

T.O. WALL

17' - 4"

5

A 304

1

A 304

C

ALUM COPING AND 

E.I.F.S. CORNICE.

SEE  

ORNAMENTAL SILL 

UNIT TBD. 

BRICK 

VENEER

SPANDREL 

GLASS

ALUM. STOREFRONT

ALUM COPING

ACM CLAD

SOLDIER 

COURSES

/1 A 300

E1 F F F F F F E

LEVEL 1

0"

T.O. GLAZING

14' - 0"

T.O. CORNICE

20' - 8"

A B D

2

A 201

CEILING

10' - 0"

T.O. WALL

17' - 4"

C

ALUM COPING AND 

E.I.F.S. CORNICE.

SEE  

ORNAMENTAL 

SILL UNIT TBD.

BRICK 

VENEER

ACM CLAD

SPANDREL 

GLASS

ALUM. STOREFRONT

ALUM COPING SOLDIER 

COURSES
E.I.F.S.

/1 A 300

E F F F F F E1

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWING TITLE:

DATE:

R
E
V
IS

E
D
:

A 200
23-154

9-20-23

BUILDING

ELEVATIONS

P
A
N
O

R
A
M

A
 L

A
N
D

IN
G

 -
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 "
D

"
9

6
1

 P
A
N
O

R
A
M

A
 T

R
A
IL

 S
O

U
T
H

R
O

C
H

E
S
T
E
R
, 

N
Y
 1

4
6

2
5

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

EAST ELEVATION

11

1

1

1

1



LEVEL 1

0"

T.O. GLAZING

14' - 0"

T.O. CORNICE

20' - 8"

ABD

2

A 201

CEILING

10' - 0"

T.O. WALL

17' - 4"

C

LEVEL 1

0"

T.O. GLAZING

14' - 0"

T.O. CORNICE

20' - 8"

113 245791012

CEILING

10' - 0"

T.O. WALL

17' - 4"

30' - 6"

1' - 6"1' - 6"

1

A 201

8 3611

1/4" / 12"
1/4" / 12"

SHEET NO:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWING TITLE:

DATE:

R
E
V
IS

E
D
:

A 201
23-154

9-20-23

BUILDING

SECTIONS

P
A
N
O

R
A
M

A
 L

A
N
D

IN
G

 -
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 "
D

"
9

6
1

 P
A
N
O

R
A
M

A
 T

R
A
IL

 S
O

U
T
H

R
O

C
H

E
S
T
E
R
, 

N
Y
 1

4
6

2
5

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

BUILDING SECTION 1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

BUILDING SECTION 2



11/2/23, 9:10 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D23-000007

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 105 Ellingwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 138.18-1-55
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Finger, David B Jr.
Applicant: Loyal Nine Development

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting approval to demolish the existing 1,729+/- square foot
home, with exception of the garage, and rebuild a new 3,650+/- square foot home on the property.
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: November 09, 2023



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed October 5, 2023

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 

























F  I  N  G  E  R
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION BUILDING

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESCUE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RGWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED GYPSUM WALL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF EDGE ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT APPLICABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESISTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP & BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
T,TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNFINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERWRITERS LAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLAB/STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY TILE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIR(ED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESILIENT VINYL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFRIGERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED(ING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEPTACLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN-OF-BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
RH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RVT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO, #

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANITOR SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCANDESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOISE REDUCTION COEF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT IN CONTRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOISTURE RESISTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RESILIENT/

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL HUNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL COMPOSITION TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL WALL COVERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND

AutoCAD SHX Text
YD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WROUGHT IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND CORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMILAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPERATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SGFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST,STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TPD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART BD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLBG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
KW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBRARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LDR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILOWATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KILOWATT HOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LABORATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMINATE(ED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT, PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE FAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT, PTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MHC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MFRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVE  LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN HOLE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPER TOWEL RECEPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUMBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC LAMINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTICAL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER LINEAR FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFABRICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESTRESSED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE TREATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONGUE & GROOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T&G

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEZZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEZZANINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARRY TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QT

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL GLAZED FACING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSPENDED ACOUSTICAL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUND TRANSMISSION COEFFICIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL COATING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET PAPER DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATE(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRICATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP JT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANODIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT, ARCHITECTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL WALL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLD FORMED MET FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUORESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL, FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLASS, GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAB BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE, GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEXAGONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HT, HGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GWB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET,DTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLNOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLKG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLG HT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPET(ED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHALK BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCUMFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIBEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRINKING FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITTO, REPEAT, SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYWALL CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMP PROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOMATIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATING, VENTILATING &

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXTINGUISHER AND CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURNITURE SYMBOL (NUMBER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSORIES SYMBOL (LETTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT SYMBOL (NUMBER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TYPE (LETTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL #3 ON SHEET A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN CENTERLINE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOM NUMBER 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SECTION (NO.)OR WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION #2, 4 ON SHEET A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION (LETTER) ON SHEET A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTITION TYPE 3(1 HR RATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR NUMBER 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTE SYMBOL - DEMOLITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NEW CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR OTHER VERTICAL ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARKS, FLOOR ELEV.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
A201

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT/MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-FERROUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH WOOD/ BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD (LARGE SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD, FINISHED WOODWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL/MISC. METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRAZZO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERAMIC TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACOUSTICAL TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH WOOD / TRIM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ENGINEERED FILL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET AND SYMBOLS SITE PLAN, BULK REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS DETAILS FOUNDATION PLAN & DETAILS FIRST FLOOR PLAN SECOND FLOOR PLAN  ROOF PLAN EAST & NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS SOUTH & WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS COLORED EAST & NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS COLORED SOUTH & WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS EXTERIOR RENDERINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING LIST: T1 S1 D1 A0 A1 A2 A3 A4 A5 A6 A7 A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF, THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE NEW YORK STATE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND BUILDING CODE ANDTHE STATE ENERGY CONSTRUCTION CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARCHITECT CERTIFICATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters
Stamp



105 Ellingwood Drive

l e g e n d :

BULK REQUIREMENTS:

105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE
TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NY 14618
EXISTING SITE WIDTH IS 120'.

1. EXISTING ZONING: RN - RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD

2. BUILDING HEIGHT:
ALLOWABLE: PROVIDED:

2.1. PRIMARY MAXIMUM 30' 29'-11"

3. LOT REQUIREMENTS (ALSO PERTAINS TO ACCESSORY STRUCTURES).
          THIS PROJECT IS A PARTIAL DEMOLITION AND NEW HOUSE ADDITION.

REQUIRED: PROVIDED:
3.1. ACTUAL LOT AREA: 18,000 SF 18,000 SF
3.2. ACTUAL LOT WIDTH: 120' 120'
3.3. MIN. FRONT SETBACK: additions not permitted

                                                              past bldg. line 48'-10"
3.4. MIN. ONE SIDE SETBACK: 10' (one side) 25'-1" NORTH  & 5'-1" SOUTH
3.4. MIN. BOTH SIDE SETBACK: 25' (two sides) 30'-2"
3.5. REAR BUFFER: 20' (no structures) 44'-1" from addition to lot line
3.6. MAX BLDG. FOOTPRINT 3,675SF + 5% OVER 17,500SF 3,542 SF with addition

3,700SF ALLOWED 3,684 SF with front patio/porch
3.7       MAX. LOT COVERAGE 40% or 7,200 SF 5,442 SF approximately

w/patio/porch/shed/drive/walk

S1

Dig   Safely.
New York
www.digsafelynewyork.com

1-800-962-7962

16 NYCRR PART 753

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST SOUTH PROPERTY GRADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE HOUSE/GARAGE AND PROPER SLOPE AWAY TO THE EAST AND SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE SUITABLE FILL AS REQUIRED TO MEET DRIVEWAY GRADE WHILE PROVIDING REQUIRED FOOTING COVERAGE AS CALLED OUT IN SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SLAB AT A HT. THAT ALLOWS FOR PROPER SITE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW HOUSE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT  DRIVEWAY TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING HOUSE, SLAB AND FOUNDATION SYSTEM DOWN BELOW GRADE IN IT'S ENTIRETY, SALVAGE GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 2 STORY WOOD FRAMED HOUSE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
i.    DOUBLE HEADER JOISTS AND TRIMMERS AT ALL FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL HAVE AN ALLOWABLE BENDING STRESS OF 1200 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION GRADE.  BEAMS, HEADERS AND FLOOR JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.    UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, FRAMING LUMBER SHALL BE DOUG-FIR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.    UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED PROVIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.    ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL COMPLY WITH ASTM SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.    UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE A P.T. 2 BY PLATE BOLTED TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TOP FLANGE OF ALL BEAMS WITH 1/2" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGGERED AT 2'-0" O.C. RIGIDLY FASTEN ALL CONNECTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE/FILL ASSEMBLY IN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC WITH LAP SEAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 18" POROUS GRAVEL FILL.  WRAP THE ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER OF ALL FOUNDATION FOOTINGS IN EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS.  COVER THE JOINTS IN THE DRAIN TILE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
d.    PROVIDE 4" DIAMETER PERFORATED DRAINAGE TILE AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.  COVER THE JOINTS IN THE DRAIN TILE WITH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.    WATERPROOF WALLS OF EXCAVATED AREAS WITH TROWLED ON CEMENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO COATS OF TROWLED ON ASPHALTIC BASE WATERPROOFING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
v.   PLACE 5/8" DIAMETER BY 16" LONG SILL PLATE ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR (WHERE OCCURING) OR AT 32" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND AT EACH CORNER AND AT BOTH SIDES OF OPENINGS IN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
iv.   VERTICAL RE-INFORCING:  RE-INFORCE WALLS OF EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA WITH NO. 7 VERTICAL REBARS AT 4'-0" O.C. AND AT EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER AND AT BOTH SIDES OF ANY OPENINGS IN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
iii.   HORIZONTAL RE-INFORCING:  "DUR-O-WAL" TRUSS TYPE RE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORCING, CONTINUOUS THROUGHOUT EVERY OTHER BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASONRY UNITS WITH A MINIMUM NET COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
i.    GRADE 'N', TYPE I, HOLLOW LOAD BEARING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.    FOUNDATION FOOTINGS SHALL REST UPON UNDISTURBED (ORIGINAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.   CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS (CMU) SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.    PROVIDE #5 BAR @ 4'-0" OC. BETWEEN ALL CONCRETE SLABS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABUTTING CONCRETE OR MASONRY WALLS OCCURRING IN ALL LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR OR UNHEATED INTERIOR SPACES.  PROVIDE 2" OF RIGID   

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING SHALL BE 6X6 - W1.4 X W1.4 WELDED WIRE MESH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE VAPOR BARRIER ON 8" POROUS GRAVEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONCRETE SLAB (28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH) OVER A 6 MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.    UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE 3500 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ARCHITECT).  FINAL SELECTED SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED TO BE 3000 P.S.F. (GEOTECH. DATA NOT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHTS:  THESE WORKING DRAWINGS ARE PROVIDED TO MAKE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS OF THE BUILDING SHOWN AVAILABLE TO THE CLIENT AND TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR CONSTRUCTING THIS PROJECT.  ANY REPRODUCTION OF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IS PROHIBITED BY THE COPYRIGHT LAWS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NEW YORK STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF, THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NEW YORK STATE UNIFORM FIRE PREVENTION AND BUILDING CODE AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY LICENSEE WHO ALTERS THIS DOCUMENT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO AFFIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEIR SEAL AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY THEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION OF THE ALTERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER ANY ITEM ON THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS A VIOLATION OF LAW FOR ANY PERSON UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION WALL(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPENTRY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL STEEL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTERS/JOISTS A MINIMUM OF 8".

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-36.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 8".

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATIONS (ONCE FINAL SITE IS SELECTED):

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION WALL(S).

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ii.   TYPE 'S' MORTAR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 1900 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS.  MINIMUM TOP OF FOOTING COVERAGE IS 4'-0".

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE (ONCE FINAL SITE IS SELECTED):

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL PRESSURE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN LOADS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Daniel A. Pieters

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 P.S.F. DEAD LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 P.S.F. LIVE LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS/GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOCUMENT IN ANY WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE.  IT IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND THE OWNER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST ANY AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURY DURING CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REQUEST THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE START OF ALL CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING SEPTIC SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL REQUIRED TO SUSTAIN THE LOADS OF THE DESIGN OF THE 2.5 TONS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FOOT AND TO HIRE A SOILS ENGINEER TO IMPACT AND VERIFY SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONS PRIOR TO THE POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND DEMOLITION AS REQUIRED TO NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF ANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS THAT MAY AFFECT THE OUTCOME OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT, PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL BE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION MEANS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES AND SAFETY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAUTIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCAL AND FEDERAL CODES THAT GOVERN CONSTRUCTION AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIATIONS FROM THESE PLANS.  CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR PERMITTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORKMANSHIP.  MATERIAL SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE MADE ONLY IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MATERIALS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE INSPECTIONS SHALL BE MADE BY THIS ARCHITECT.  ALTHOUGH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
e.    CAULKING AT ALL PERIMETERS OF WINDOWS, DOORS AND BOTTOM PLATES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND UNDER TUB, SHOWER AND TOILET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d.    INSULATING GLAZING AT ALL EXTERIOR GLASS AREAS AND TEMPERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZING IN ALL GLAZED OPENINGS LESS THAN 30" ABOVE FINISH FLOOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS A VAPOR BARRIER ON THE INTERIOR SIDE OF ALL THERMAL INSULATION,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS:     UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, PROVIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.    PROVIDE KRAFT FACE INSULATION FOR ALL BATT INSULATION TO ASSIST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.    R-21 FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION IN ALL EXTERIOR WALLS, R-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS BATT INSULATION IN ALL FLOORS AND R-38 BATT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBERGLASS INSULATION IN ALL CEILINGS, ROOFS OR TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.    WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED BY AN ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OTHER THAN LICENSEE OF THESE DRAWINGS, LICENSED TO PRACTICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHIN THE STATE OF NEW YORK.  STRUCTURAL AND INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRACING SHALL BE DESIGNED BY THE MANUFACTURER OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR AS PART OF THESE DOCUMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
d.    INTERIOR TRIM AND FINISHES ARE SELECTED BY THE OWNER AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF THREE COATS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ALL EXTERIOR CORNERS.  TAPE, FLOAT AND SAND A

AutoCAD SHX Text
viii.  ALL INTERIOR WALLS AND CEILINGS SHALL BE FINISHED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYPSUM BOARD.  PROVIDE METAL CORNER RE-INFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE PLYWOOD IN THESE AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL TO THE DIRECTION OF THE FLOOR FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ii.   DOUBLE FLOOR JOISTS (TJI'S) UNDER ALL PARTITIONS RUNNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
iii.   TRIPLE 2 X 10 HEADERS WITH 1/2" HIGH 'R' BETWEEN ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS.  TRIPLE 2 X 12 @ 6'-0"+ WINDOWS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
iv.   TWO ROWS OF SOLID TJI HT. BLOCK BRIDGING PER JOIST SPAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
v.    FLOOR CONSTRUCTION:  23/32" TONGUE AND GROOVE ADVANTECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING.  GLUE AND SCREW ADVANTECH TO FLOOR JOISTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
vi.   USE WATER RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD FOR WALLS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILINGS IN ALL BATH AND TOILET AREAS, AND USE MARINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
vii.   EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING:  7/16" X 48" X 96" EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE OSB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 P.S.F. DEAD LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 P.S.F. LIVE LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO APPLYING FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLY WITH "OSHA" STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
"WRAP AND DRAIN" WATERPROOFING SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT TO THE EXTERIOR OR UNHEATED INTERIOR SPACES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR AS PART OF CONSTRUCTION AND ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR DESIGN AND STRUCTURAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING AND OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SYSTEMS, ARE TO BE CODE PROVIDED AS CODE COMPLIANT BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EXTERIOR CONCRETE BLOCK WALLS ALLOWING 1/2" OF AIR SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.    1" OF RIGID INSULATION SHELTER-SHEATH AGAINST THE INTERIOR SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN CMU AND RIGID INSUL., TAPE ALL SEEMS FOR VAPOR BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS ARE TO BE PROVIDED PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION J802 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK FRAMING, GUARD POSTS, RAILINGS & GUARDS SHALL BE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER THE 2013 AMERICAN WOOD COUNCIL DCA-9 PRESCRIPTIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL WOOD DECK CONSTRUCTION GUIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR FOR ADAQUTE SIZING AND FOR HEATING, COOLING & VENTILATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRAYED FOAM INSULATION MAY ALSO BE USED PER MANUF. RECOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION UNDER SLAB AND 2'-0" DOWN FOUNDATION WALL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS UNKNOWN BY THIS ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK STATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
g.    PROVIDE ANDERSEN SERIES 200 FOR THE WINDOWS, WHITE INSIDE/OUTSIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
f.    PROVIDE WEATHER SHIELD LOW 'E' INSULATED CASEMENT WINDOWS FOR ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUNCHED OPENINGS.  EXTERIOR/INTERIOR COLORS AND FINISHES AS SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OWNER.  CONTEMPORARY COLLECTION WINDOWS TO BE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALKS/TREES/BUSHES NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN FOR CLARITY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DOWNSPOUTS ARE TO BE CONNECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE ROUTED TO THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST OF THE PROPERTY TOWARDS THE ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  RE-ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE FOR NEW ADDITION/PATIO'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST EXISTING GRADING AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ALLOW FOR PROPER CONNECTION TO GARAGE AND FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN AND OUT OF EXISTING STRUCTURE FLOOR ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN, BULK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRES 2 WORKING DAYS NOTICE PRIOR TO START OF ANY UNDERGROUND WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SURVEY WAS PROVIDED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER DAVID B. FINGER. SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY THOMAS A. RODAK  OF O'NEILL-RODAK LAND SURVEYING, P.C.  SURVEY COMPLETED ON AUGUST 12, 2014.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



D1

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR: (3) #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP 1'-0" EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SLAB FLOOR ELEVATION = 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH BOTTOM OF SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REIN. CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) #5 BAR CONT. @ SLAB HAUNCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB FLOOR ELEVATION = 90'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAUNCH SLAB IN BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER ALL WALLS ABOVE ON HAUNCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHAUNCH FOUNDATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ PIER LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR: 2 #5 @

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" OC FULL HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR: 2 #5 @

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OC FULL HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR: 3 #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP 1'-0" EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR: 3 #5 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP 1'-0" EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFOUNDATION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK. GROUTED SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK. GROUTED SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CMU AS THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12) COURSES OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5) COURSES OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION DOWN 54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" FLOOR JOIST W/ INSUL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) COURSE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 11 7/8" TJI JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" AIR BAFFLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD TRUSS @ 16" OC OR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" EXTERIOR GRADE PLY-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SHEATHING, WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL JOINT CLIPS, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTER @ 16" OC W/COLLAR TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CEM. BD. FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRAPPED W/ ALUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. ALUM. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF SYSTEM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30YR ARCH SHINGLES W/ 15# FELT PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT. 2X6 BLK. @ TRUSS TAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PITCH IS 6/12. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ICE & WATER SHEILD @

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EAVE OVERHANGS UP 4'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. FLASHING TO 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2"x8" HEADERS W/ \"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBERS, TYP. @ OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 2x TOP PLATE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED VINYL SOFFIT, TYP., FLAT OR PITCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" 0.C, TYP. BOLTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x10" WOOD RAFTERS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
1x FINISHED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE & NOSING FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TRIM AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x FINISHED WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GYPSUM BOARD, WALLS/CLGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R38 BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 STUDS @ 16"OC W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL STUDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CEDAR EAVE TRIM, PRIME/PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL WALL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4\" PVC DRAIN PIPE W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FOOTING W/ (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE TO SUMP CROCK,

AutoCAD SHX Text
4\" PVC DRAIN PIPE W/ GRAVEL BED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
=  90'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY NOT BE REQUIRED, DEPENDS ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL/GROUND WATER CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER CAN ADJUST FINISH MATERIALS AS REQUIRED FOR DESIRED EXTERIOR AESTHETIC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" O.C, & SILL SEAL, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" T&G PLYWOOD DECK, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. W/ KICKER, & BRACING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILL PLATE W/ 1/2" ANCHORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" PRESSURE TREATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI ENGINEERED WOOD JOISTS @ 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONC. SLAB W/ 6"x6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 CRS., 12" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU CORES GROUTED SOLID

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)# 4 REBAR @ 4'-0" OC. W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10 PERIM. INSUL. TO 54" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W.M, THROUGHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CRS., 6" CMU @ ALL PORCH LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x6" FINISHED WD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM @ DOOR HEAD &

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED OAK WOOD FLOORING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINED/POLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 STUDS @ 16"OC W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
R19 BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXTERIOR GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYVEK BUILDING PAPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERED RIM JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERED RIM JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 MIL VAPOR BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEADBOARD CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAIN/POLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR BASE TRIM, PRIME/PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT DRAIN SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE COL. BASE CAP, (TYP. OF 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. POST ANCHOR BRACKET W/ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" ANCHOR BOLT, HOLD 1/2" OFF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DOUBLE LAP VINYL SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN SPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING TO SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME/PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CEM. BD. TRIM AROUND BEAM,

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" PT. SUPPORT COL. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH 'R' BD. BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 2"x10" HEADERS W/ 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN, PRIME/PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CEMENT BOARD AROUND SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO STORM WATER SYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMU FROST WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. FOOTING W/ (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED W/ CULTURED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULTURED STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SYSTEM, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSEN, INSULATED, LOW E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEM. BD. BEAM WRAP, PRIME/PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DOUGLAS FIR SUPPORT BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS ALUMINUM FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CEM. BD. WINDOW TRIM, PRIME & PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEM. BD. FASCIA TRIM, PRIME & PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERPROOF DRAIN BOARD/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET SYSTEM, WRAP TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#6 REBAR DOWEL TO SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" OC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DORMER IN THE FOREGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW SYSTEM, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANDERSEN, INSULATED, LOW E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULTURED STONE PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



EXTERIOR
BREEZEWAY PORCH

119

BASEMENT
STAIR 2

001

EXISTING
GARAGE

125

COVERED
FRONT ENTRY

100COVERED
FRONT PORCH

101

REAR
DECK
118

BASEMENT
SHOP
002

BASEMENT
STORAGE 1

003

BASEMENT
STORAGE 2

004

CL. 8
005

A0

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION/

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW EXTERIOR WALL IS 7" THICK - 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
: NEW MASONRY WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
: NEW WOOD STUD WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ STORAGE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 @ 16"0C WOOD STUD WALLS WITH PT SILL PLATE AND 5/8" TYPE 'X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXTERIOR HOUSE WALLS ARE CONSTRUCTED OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP. BD. ON THE FINISHED SIDES OF THE ROOM WHERE RATING IS REQUIRED &

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" NON-RATED GYP. BD. ON THE FINISHED SIDES OF THE ROOM @ NON-RATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS.  PRIME AND PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W10X49 STEEL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W10X49 STEEL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W10X49 STEEL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W10X49 STEEL BEAM ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PIER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SQ. X 12" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/4 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PIER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SQ. X 12" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/4 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PIER FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" SQ. X 12" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/4 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS WINDOW 24" MIN. HT. & 36" MIN. WIDTH, MAX. SILL HT. @ 44" AFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS AREAWAY FOR EGRESS WINDOW WITH BUILT-IN STAIRS FOR EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS WINDOW 24" MIN. HT. & 36" MIN. WIDTH, MAX. SILL HT. @ 44" AFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS AREAWAY FOR EGRESS WINDOW WITH BUILT-IN STAIRS FOR EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'-6"=BASEMENT SLAB ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 CORSE EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 CORSE EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS WINDOW 24" MIN. HT. & 36" MIN. WIDTH, MAX. SILL HT. @ 44" AFF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EGRESS AREAWAY FOR EGRESS WINDOW WITH BUILT-IN STAIRS FOR EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" REINF. CONC. SLAB ON 6 MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY V.B. ON 12" MIN. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER POINTS, BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" REINF. CONC. SLAB ON 6 MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY V.B. ON 12" MIN. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER POINTS, BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" REINF. CONC. SLAB ON 6 MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY V.B. ON 12" MIN. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER POINTS, BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" REINF. CONC. SLAB ON 6 MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY V.B. ON 12" MIN. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER POINTS, BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE/CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR FRAMING AND FOUNDATION SYSTEM OF DECK/STAIR AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY BEAR IT ON SURROUNDING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR FRAMING AND FOUNDATION SYSTEM OF DECK/STAIR AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY BEAR IT ON SURROUNDING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-4" X 12" CONC. FTG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/2 # 5 BARS CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS WAY INTO CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
hvac

AutoCAD SHX Text
chase

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" REINF. CONC. SLAB ON 6 MIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLY V.B. ON 12" MIN. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER POINTS, BOTH WAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH SLAB:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EX. STL. BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONC./STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL., ANCHORED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EX. STL. BEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. OF 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CONC./STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COL., ANCHORED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR FRAMING AND FOUNDATION SYSTEM OF DECK/STAIR AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY BEAR IT ON SURROUNDING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR FRAMING AND FOUNDATION SYSTEM OF DECK/STAIR AS REQUIRED TO PROPERLY BEAR IT ON SURROUNDING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM AS REQUIRED FOR FINAL GRADE & CONNECTION TO BASEMENT ELEV. FINAL STEP HEIGHT WILL FOLLOW DETERMINED GRADE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM AS REQUIRED FOR FINAL GRADE & CONNECTION TO BASEMENT ELEV. FINAL STEP HEIGHT WILL FOLLOW DETERMINED GRADE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELIMINATE 6" CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ DOOR OPENINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR A 3-0" DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) COURSES OF 12" CMU. ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 28"X12" CONCRETE FOOTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL @ PERMIETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) COURSES OF 12" CMU. ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 28"X12" CONCRETE FOOTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL @ PERMIETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) COURSES OF 12" CMU. ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 28"X12" CONCRETE FOOTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL @ PERIMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(13) COURSES OF 12" CMU. ON TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 28"X12" CONCRETE FOOTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL @ PERMIETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) CRS. 6" CMU AS THE TOP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE ON TOP OF (6) CRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 8" CMU ON 24"X12" CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING.  FOR PORCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF EXISTING GARAGE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF EXISTING GARAGE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT /

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
& DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters
Stamp



COVERED
FRONT ENTRY

100

FOYER
102

FLEX
ROOM

105

BATHROOM 1
104

MASTER SUITE
BATHROOM 2

108

MASTER
BEDROOM 1

107

G R E A T R O O M

114

LAUNDRY/
PANTRY

121

MUDROOM

120

CONNECTING
BREEZEWAY

124

DINNING
ROOM

117

KITCHEN

116

OFFICE
SPACE

122

CL. 4
125

EXTERIOR
BREEZEWAY PORCH

119

STAIR 1
113

BASEMENT
STAIR 2

115

COVERED
FRONT PORCH

101

REAR
DECK
118

CL. 1
103

CL. 2
110

CL. 3
111

TLT.2
109

MASTER
FOYER

106

EXISTING
GARAGE

126

CL. 5
123

A1

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW EXTERIOR WALL IS 7" THICK - 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
: NEW MASONRY WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
: NEW WOOD STUD WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 X 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
overhead door

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
G A R A G E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G A R A G E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 X 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
overhead door

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ STORAGE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE ACCESS LADDER HATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wood step

AutoCAD SHX Text
ref.

AutoCAD SHX Text
frez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
bench and hooks

AutoCAD SHX Text
+36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
+36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
220V

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
counter/pantry

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
shelves

AutoCAD SHX Text
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
railing system

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
gas linear fireplace

AutoCAD SHX Text
timber mantel

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" range

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/vent hood

AutoCAD SHX Text
microwave

AutoCAD SHX Text
base shelf

AutoCAD SHX Text
disp

AutoCAD SHX Text
sink

AutoCAD SHX Text
dishwash

AutoCAD SHX Text
shelves/pantry

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
tub

AutoCAD SHX Text
shower

AutoCAD SHX Text
soaking

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 @ 16"0C WOOD STUD WALLS WITH PT SILL PLATE AND 5/8" TYPE 'X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW ADDITION EXTERIOR HOUSE WALLS ARE CONSTRUCTED OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP. BD. ON THE FINISHED SIDES OF THE ROOM 124 WHERE RATING IS REQUIRED &

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" NON-RATED GYP. BD. ON THE FINISHED SIDES OF THE ROOM @ NON-RATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS.  PRIME AND PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
railing system

AutoCAD SHX Text
double

AutoCAD SHX Text
wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
ovens

AutoCAD SHX Text
beverage

AutoCAD SHX Text
fridge

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
counter/cabinets

AutoCAD SHX Text
hanging rack

AutoCAD SHX Text
tall

AutoCAD SHX Text
cabinet

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
hvac

AutoCAD SHX Text
chase

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
second floor line above

AutoCAD SHX Text
second floor line above

AutoCAD SHX Text
vaulted ceiling

AutoCAD SHX Text
vaulted ceiling

AutoCAD SHX Text
second floor line above

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PRESSURE TREATED POST ANCHORED TO THE CONCRETE PIER, TYP. (2)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 11 7/8" LVL'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 11 7/8" LVL'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-7/8" TJI 560 truss 

AutoCAD SHX Text
joist @ 16" oc. floor

AutoCAD SHX Text
framing above

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE SPAN SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
breezeway framed

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
breezeway framed

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
steps

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



COVERED
FRONT ENTRY

100

LOFT
SPACE

207

G R E A T R O O M

114

EXTERIOR
BREEZEWAY PORCH

119

STAIR 1
113

COVERED
FRONT PORCH

101

REAR
DECK
118

EXISTING
GARAGE

125

BED ROOM 3
205

BED ROOM 2
201

CL. 6
202

CL. 7
206

UPPER
HALL
200BATH

ROOM  3
203

TLT.3
204

A2

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  (unless otherwise noted)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL NEW EXTERIOR WALL IS 7" THICK - 2x6

AutoCAD SHX Text
: NEW MASONRY WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
: NEW WOOD STUD WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ STORAGE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
railing system

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X6 @ 16"0C WOOD STUD WALLS WITH PT SILL PLATE AND 5/8" TYPE 'X'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXTERIOR HOUSE WALLS ARE CONSTRUCTED OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP. BD. ON THE FINISHED SIDES OF THE ROOM WHERE RATING IS REQUIRED &

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" NON-RATED GYP. BD. ON THE FINISHED SIDES OF THE ROOM @ NON-RATED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATIONS.  PRIME AND PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SYSTEM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SYSTEM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SYSTEM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SYSTEM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
gas linear fireplace

AutoCAD SHX Text
timber mantel

AutoCAD SHX Text
overlook into Great Room

AutoCAD SHX Text
overlook

AutoCAD SHX Text
half-ht. wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW:

AutoCAD SHX Text
tub/

AutoCAD SHX Text
shwr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
linens

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
high window

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
hvac

AutoCAD SHX Text
chase

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 X 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
linens

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SYSTEM BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR/

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARBON MOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN TO BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/D1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



A3

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ STORAGE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN (NO WORK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STEP FLASHING AS REQUIRED ON WALL BETWEEN UPPER & LOWER ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP @ EAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP @ EAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF UPPER WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF UPPER WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OVER FRAMING ROOF WITH 2X12 RAFTERS @16"OC AT GABLE DORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
breezeway framed

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
breezeway framed

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
dormer framed

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OVER FRAMING ROOF WITH 2X12 RAFTERS @16"OC AT SHED DORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHING AS REQD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT WALL/DORMER/ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ICE AND WATER SHIELD ON ENTIRE ROOF SHEATHING TO COMPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SECTION 905.2.7.1 OF THE NYS BUILDING CODE.  ICE AND WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIELD SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT ENTIRE ROOF PRIOR TO THE METAL ROOF. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PROPER FLASHING AT INSTALLATION OF METAL ROOFING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULT WITH MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  FLASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE MIN. 30 YEAR ARCHITECTURAL ROOFING SYSTEM ON THE HOUSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE ALL 6" GUTTERS & DOWNSPOUTS TO THE UNDERGROUND PIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM IF POSSIBLE. IF STORM DOES NOT EXIST, ROUTE PIPING TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAYLIGHT IN 4 " PERFORATED DRAIN TILE TOWARDS THE LOW SITE/NORTH WEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE RIBBED SEAM METAL IS SHOWN.  COLOR FOR RIBBED ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM IS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE OWNER.  ROOF SYSTEM TO BE VENTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EAVE OVERHANGS ARE 2'-0" AND ALL RAKE OVERHANGS ARE 2'-0",

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS REQUIRED AT ALL ROOF TO WALL, ROOF TO DORMERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE BAFFLES FOR VENTING AT EACH JOIST CAVITY ABOVE INSULATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF WALL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CONT. FLASHING AS REQUIRED ON WALL BETWEEN UPPER & LOWER ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE STEP FLASHING AS REQUIRED ON WALL BETWEEN UPPER & LOWER ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS/CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVERS/CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLAR TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LVL ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLAR TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X10 COLLAR TIES @

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OC, SANDWICHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RAFTER, 4 THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS EACH END, TYP. OF (2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN VAULTED CEILING SYSTEM BELOW @ PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING SYSTEM, 12" RIBS, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING SYSTEM, 12" RIBS, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING SYSTEM, 12" RIBS, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN (NO WORK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PORCH AWNING FRAMING DESIGN WITH 2X10 RAFTERS @16"OC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING SYSTEM, 12" RIBS, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOFING SYSTEM, 12" RIBS, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUM. GUTTER/

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X12 RAFTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
porch framed

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" LVL ROOF RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLAR TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLAR TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 2X10 COLLAR TIES @

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OC, SANDWICHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RAFTER, 4 THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLTS EACH END, TYP. OF (2) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN VAULTED CEILING SYSTEM BELOW @ PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. ASPH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. ASPH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. ASPH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. ASPH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. ASPH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHINGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH. ASPH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 YEAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 16" OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE TO BE 6 ON 12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ENGINEERED STANDARD TRUSS @ 70LBS/SF BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



A4

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 99'-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SLAB F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ANDERSEN RESCUE WINDOWS NEED TO MEET THE CLEAR OPEN REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE AN ANDERSEN 244DH3049 OR LARGER THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS A CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SF., 20" MIN WIDTH AND 24" MIN HEIGHT. MEASUREMENTS GIVEN ON WINDOWS ARE IN INCHES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW: RESCUE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ANDERSEN RESCUE WINDOWS NEED TO MEET THE CLEAR OPEN REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE AN ANDERSEN 244DH3049 OR LARGER THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS A CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SF., 20" MIN WIDTH AND 24" MIN HEIGHT. MEASUREMENTS GIVEN ON WINDOWS ARE IN INCHES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW: RESCUE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" EXPOSED CMU, PRIME PAINT, COLOR TO BE GRAY   

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LINE OF GRADING FROM THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE  SLOPE AWAY FROM STRUCTURE, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-PLANK SELECT CEDARMILL CEMENT BOARD LAP SIDING, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DECORATIVE BRACKET   

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO FINISH GRADE AS REQUIRED AROUND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME PAINT ENTIRE EXTERIOR COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF SYSTEM, COLOR TO BE DETERMINED BY OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESTIGE STONE PRODUCTS LLC. CULTURED STONE BASE TRIM, COLOR/STYLE TO BE A COMBINATION OF BUCK COUNTY FIELD AND LEDGE STONE .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL 6" PT COLUMN, WRAPPED IN CEMENT BOARD TRIM, PRIME/PAINT COLOR TBD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-SHINGLE CEMENT BOARD SHAKE LOOK SIDING, STRAIGHT EDGE PANEL, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CULTURED STONE CAP TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD WHITE ALUMINUM WRAPPED FASCIA TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF SYSTEM, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" EXPOSED CMU, PRIME PAINT, COLOR TO BE GRAY   

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LINE OF GRADING FROM THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE  SLOPE AWAY FROM STRUCTURE, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO FINISH GRADE AS REQUIRED AROUND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME PAINT ENTIRE EXTERIOR COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-PLANK SELECT CEDARMILL CEMENT BOARD LAP SIDING, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-SHINGLE CEMENT BOARD SHAKE LOOK SIDING, STRAIGHT EDGE PANEL, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESTIGE STONE PRODUCTS LLC. CULTURED STONE BASE TRIM, COLOR/STYLE TO BE A COMBINATION OF BUCK COUNTY FIELD AND LEDGE STONE .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CULTURED STONE CAP TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-SHINGLE CEMENT BOARD SHAKE LOOK SIDING, STRAIGHT EDGE PANEL, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF SYSTEM, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL 6" PT COLUMN, WRAPPED IN CEMENT BOARD TRIM, PRIME/PAINT COLOR TBD  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CULTURED STONE CAP TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESTIGE STONE PRODUCTS LLC. CULTURED STONE BASE TRIM, COLOR/STYLE TO BE A COMBINATION OF BUCK COUNTY FIELD AND LEDGE STONE .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-SHINGLE CEMENT BOARD SHAKE LOOK SIDING, STRAIGHT EDGE PANEL, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-PLANK SELECT CEDARMILL CEMENT BOARD LAP SIDING, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF SYSTEM, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO WORK PLANNED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ALL NEW 200 SERIES ANDERSEN WINDOW UNITS FOR ENTIRE NEW WORK CONSTRUCTION, COLOR TO BE WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ALL NEW 200 SERIES ANDERSEN WINDOW UNITS FOR ENTIRE NEW WORK CONSTRUCTION, COLOR TO BE WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST & NORTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



A5

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 99'-4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE SLAB F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO WORK PLANNED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LINE OF GRADING FROM THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE  SLOPE AWAY FROM STRUCTURE, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-PLANK SELECT CEDARMILL CEMENT BOARD LAP SIDING, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DECORATIVE BRACKET   

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO FINISH GRADE AS REQUIRED AROUND STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIME PAINT ENTIRE EXTERIOR COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD WHITE ALUMINUM WRAPPED FASCIA TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESTIGE STONE PRODUCTS LLC. CULTURED STONE BASE TRIM, COLOR/STYLE TO BE A COMBINATION OF BUCK COUNTY FIELD AND LEDGE STONE .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CULTURED STONE CAP TRIM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-PLANK SELECT CEDARMILL CEMENT BOARD LAP SIDING, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC BELTWAY TRIM, PRIME/PAINT WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" EXPOSED CMU, PRIME PAINT, COLOR TO BE GRAY   

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED FASCIA TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 200 SERIES ANDERSEN WINDOW UNITS BEYOND EXISTING GARAGE ROOF  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 110'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 100'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST  F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED RIDGE CAP AS PER SHINGLE MANUFACTURER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED RAKE TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-SHINGLE CEMENT BOARD SHAKE LOOK SIDING, STRAIGHT EDGE PANEL, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDI-PLANK SELECT CEDARMILL CEMENT BOARD LAP SIDING, PRE-FINISHED COLOR TO BE EVENING BLUE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMBERLINE HDZ LIFETIME ASPHALT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES, COLOR TO BE CHARCOAL  

AutoCAD SHX Text
6X DOUGLAS FIR BRACKET STAIN SW3511 CEDAR BARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" ALUMINUM WHITE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS TRIM   

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WOOD ALUMINUM WRAPPED FASCIA TRIM COLOR WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LINE OF GRADING FROM THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE  SLOPE AWAY FROM STRUCTURE, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO WORK PLANNED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVAGE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE ALL NEW 200 SERIES ANDERSEN WINDOW UNITS FOR ENTIRE NEW WORK CONSTRUCTION, COLOR TO BE WHITE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ANDERSEN RESCUE WINDOWS NEED TO MEET THE CLEAR OPEN REQUIREMENTS.  PROVIDE AN ANDERSEN 244DH3049 OR LARGER THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS A CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SF., 20" MIN WIDTH AND 24" MIN HEIGHT. MEASUREMENTS GIVEN ON WINDOWS ARE IN INCHES.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW: RESCUE WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH & WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



A6

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST & NORTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORED EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters
Stamp



A7

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH & WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLORED EXTERIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters
Stamp



A8

F 
I N

 G
 E

 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/23/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENDERINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
105 ELLINGWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHESTER, NY  14618

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW RESIDENCE ADDITION

dpieters



 

75 Ellingwood Dr – 2,028 sf 

81 Ellingwood Dr – 1,757 sf 

91 Ellingwood Dr – 1,358 sf 

115 Ellingwood Dr – 2,551 sf 

125 Ellingwood Dr – 2,424 sf 

139 Ellingwood Dr – 2,654 sf 

130 Ellingwood Dr – 2,289 sf 

120 Ellingwood Dr – 2,287 sf 

110 Ellingwood Dr – 1,807 sf 

106 Ellingwood Dr – 2,474 sf 

92 Ellingwood Dr – 1,402 sf 

Neighboring Properties 


	01 11-09-23
	02 DRAFT 102523
	03 15 Ryder Cup Cir Referral Packet
	15ryd
	_ags_8a7d0619313a492299620cfa681f65f8
	NYMONR_Fl0010_Sw0027_03_Obliq_210403
	Revised Plot Map
	15 Ryder Cup Cir BP-3 Season Room

	04 27 N Country Club Referral Packet
	06 27 N Country Club Referral Packet
	27 cc
	27countryc_ags_f81fc2089e8a4984ae85fd4c8da44008
	NYMONR_Fl0006_Sw0039_01_Obliq_210403

	NCountryClubDr_27_front
	NCountryClubDr_27_rear
	1455_A1_11012023
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	1455_A2_11012023
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	1455_A3_11012023
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	1455_A4_11012023
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	1455_A5_11012023
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	1455_A6_11012023
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	05 3 Surrey Ln Referral Packet
	sur
	3surr
	NYMONR_Fl0014_Sw0038_00_Obliq_210403
	3 Surrey Ln Addition-Plans & Renderings UPDATED.pdf
	Hirst Sunroom att555

	3 Surrey Ln Addition-Plans & Renderings UPDATED.pdf
	Hirst Sunroom  view 777

	3 Surrey Ln Addition-Plans & Renderings UPDATED.pdf
	hirst drawing+details

	3 Surrey Ln Addition-Plans & Renderings UPDATED

	06 19 Arbor Creek Dr Referral Packet
	arborReview Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_2a6ede1f6bbb434cac6be69b3099dc7d
	NYMONR_Fl0013_Sw0037_01_Obliq_210403
	19 Arbor Creek Picture
	19 Arbor Creek Addition-Plans

	07 4 Knowlton Ln Referral Packet
	4 KNowlton Front pa
	4 knwolton rn
	NYMONR_Fl0006_Sw0039_01_Obliq_210403
	4 Knowlton Elevations
	Elevation 1
	Elevation 2
	Terry Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A4.1




	08 11 Bridleridge Farms Referral Packet
	bridReview Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_024fbaceb48c44d6ac6cc4217cfbb0e8
	11 Bridleridge Farms New Home-Plans
	Sheets and Views
	15475B-COVER
	15475B-FRONT
	15475B-SIDE ELEVATIONS
	15475B-BASEMENT
	15475B-1ST FLOOR
	15475B-2ND FLOOR
	15475B-SECTIONS A
	15475B-DETAILS
	15475B-REINFORCING


	5 Bridleridge
	7 Bridleridge
	9 Bridleridge

	09 78 State St Referral Packet
	78Review Details _ Citizenserve
	08 78 State St Referral Packet
	rn 78 state
	StateSt_78_front

	08 78 State St Referral Packet
	NYMONR_Fl0010_Sw0036_02_Obliq_210403

	78 State St Garage Demo-Pics
	20231031_085502
	20231031_085644
	20231031_085648

	08 78 State St Referral Packet
	78 State St BP-Garage Demo

	78 State St Garage Demo-New Garage Demo Prelim Plans
	Sheets and Views
	Steven & Gail Goldberg-cover
	VP3

	Steven & Gail Goldberg-P1
	VP3



	08 78 State St Referral Packet
	78 State St Gargae Demo-Letter

	78 State St Garage Demo-Structure Pics 1
	IMG_0681
	IMG_0684
	IMG_0685
	IMG_0686
	IMG_0687
	IMG_0688

	10 3349 Monroe Ave RRH Referral Packet
	rrh review
	rrh_ags_bb2d15701ba54548a0ba0abe8034d2f6
	NYMONR_Fl0007_Sw0046_00_Obliq_210403
	3349 Monroe Ave RRH Sign-Plans UPDATED
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4


	11 961 Panorama Trl S Referral Packet
	panReview Details _ Citizenserve
	panorama_ags_c0f10a944f484e89b46ab1ea96e48f19
	NYMONR_Fl0004_Sw0046_02_Obliq_210403
	Panorama Landing 1
	Panorama Landing 2
	Panorama Landing 3
	Panorama Landing 4
	Panorama Landing Office Elevation
	961 Panorama Trl S Bldg D-Plans 1.pdf
	G 100 - GENERAL
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL



	961 Panorama Trl S Bldg D-Plans 1
	G 100 - GENERAL
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL


	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	Sheets
	A 101 - FLOOR PLAN
	A 102 - ROOF PLAN
	A 200 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A 201 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A 300 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 301 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 302 - WALL SECTIONS
	A 304 - EXTERIOR WALL DETAILS
	A 600 - DOOR SCHEDULE
	A 601 - WINDOW ELEVATIONS
	G 100 - GENERAL




	12 105 Ellingwood Dr Referral Packet
	105elReview Details _ Citizenserve
	11 105 Ellingwood Drive DRB Referral Packet.pdf
	105 elling rn
	NYMONR_Fl0007_Sw0036_00_Obliq_210403
	105 Ellingwood Demo & Build- Old Elevations
	105 Ellingwood Demo & Build-Letter
	105 Ellingwood Permit

	Combined Stamped Signed Permit Set Finger HouseNEW 102323.pdf
	105 neighbor


